+CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON .

20141 South Morrish Road ¢ Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473
Ph. (810) 635-4433 * Fax (810) 635 4526 ¢ claytontownship.org

. Greg Childers - Trustee

' Brad Anthony - Trustee
Tamara Kapraun - Trustee

‘ Shelley Thompson - Trustee

Tom Spillane - Supervisor
Dennis Milem - Clerk
Rick Caruso - Treasurer

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
OCTOBER 10, 2024 6:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF BOARD OF TRUSTEE MINUTES FOR SEPTEMBER MEETINGS
APPROVAL OF BILLS LIST

TREASURER'S REPORT

2024 BUDGET REVIEW AND ADJUSTMENTS

CETESES

PUBLIC COMMENT

BOARD COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

6. ZONING ORDINANCES
7. BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS TO PLANNING COMMISSION
8. BIDS FOR LAWN AND SNOW PLOWING TO TOWNSHIP AND CEMETERY

PUBLIC COMMENT
BOARD COMMENT

REPORTS
ASSESSOR PLANNING COMMISSION
ATTORNEY REPORT METROPOLITAN ALLIANCE
BUILDING DEPARTMENT POLICE DEPARTMENT
FIRE BOARD ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
ROADS & BRIDGES 911 ADVISORY COMMITTEE

WATER & WASTE

“THIS MEETING IS A MEETING OF THE CLAYTON TOWNSHIP BOARD, HELD IN PUBLIC FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONDUCTING THE TOWNSHIP BOARD BUSINESS. THERE IS A TIME SET ASIDE FOR
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION DURING THE MEETING AS INDICATED ON THE AGENDA.”




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
SEPTEMBER 12, 2024

Page 1

The regular Board of Trustees meeting of the Charter Township of Clayton was called to order by
Supervisor Spillane at 6:00 p.m. September 12, 2024 at the Clayton Township Hall.

BOARD MEMBERS:

Supervisor ~ Tom Spillane Trustees: Greg Childers
Clerk Dennis Milem Brad Anthony
Treasurer Rick Caruso Tammy Kapraun

Shelley Thompson

Attorney: Ken Tucker
Zoning Administrator: Ted Henry

Pledge to Flag

ROLL CALL: Members Present: Caruso, Milem, Anthony, Spillane, Kapraun, Childers, and
Thompson. Childers absent.

AGENDA: MOTION by Kapraun and seconded by Thompson to approve agenda as presented.
ROLL CALL: YES: Spillane, Kapraun, Milem, Caruso, Anthony and Thompson. MOTION

CARRIED.
MINUTES: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Kapraun to approve August minutes of the
township board with correction: Price for power washing by Cleaner Solutions should have been

$767.00 not $575.00. ROLL CALL: YES: Spillane, Milem, Caruso, Kapraun and Thompson.
NO: Anthony. MOTION CARRIED.

BILLS LIST: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Kapraun to approve the Bills List as
presented. ROLL CALL: YES: Milem, Thompson, Anthony Caruso, Kapraun, and Spillane.
MOTION CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT: MOTION by Caruso and seconded by Kapraun to accept the
treasurer’s report as presented. ROLL CALL: YES: Milem, Thompson, Caruso, Kapraun,
Anthony and Spillane. MOTION CARRIED.

2024 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS: None.
PUBLIC COMMENT

BOARD COMMENT
CORRESPONDENCE:

MTA ON OVERTIME PAY
BOARD OF CANVASSERS CERTIFIED ELECTION RESULTS



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
SEPTEMBER 12, 2024

Page 2

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS:

SCAFD BUDGET FOR 2025: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Kapraun to adopt the
2025 SCAFD operating budget for 2025. ROLL CALL: YES: Caruso, Spillane, Anthony
Kapraun, Milem, and Thompson. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 24-0912-01

GENESEE COUNTY MANAGEMENT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE
AGREEMENT: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Anthony to extend the CMOM Contract to
11:59 p.m. December 31, 2025. ROLL CALL: YES: Caruso, Anthony, Spillane, Thompson,
Kapraun and Milem. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 24-0912-02

ADOPTION OF L-4029 FOR 2024: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Thompson to adopt
the 1-4029 for 2024. Operating 1.0400, Police (voted) 2.8293 (11/30/2026, Fire (voted) 0.9907
(11/30/2027 and Fire Vehicles (voted) 0.800 (11/30/2029. ROLL CALL: YES: Thompson,
Kapraun, Milem, Anthony, Spillane and Caruso. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 24-

0912-03

PUBLIC COMMENT:
BOARD COMMENT:
REPORTS:

ATTORNEY: Ken Tucker

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Ted Henry

ROADS AND BRIDGES: Tom Spillane

WATER AND WASTE: Rick Caruso

FIRE BOARD: Tammy Kapraun

PLANNING COMMISSION: Rick Caruso
METROPOLITAN ALLIANCE: Shelley Thompson
911: Tom Spillane

POLICE REPORT: Chief Brown

Meeting Adjourned: 7:08 p.m.

Minutes by Minutes Accepted by

Dennis Milem, Clerk Tom Spillane, Supervisor



uado
uado
uadg
uado
uado
uadg
usdo
u=ado
uado
uado
uadp
uado
uado
uadgo
uadg
uado
uadg
usado
uado
uado
uado
uadgo
uado
uadg
uadQ
u=2do
usdg
uado
uado
uado
uado
uado
uado
uado
uado
uadp
uado
usdQ
uadg
u=ado
uado
usado
uado
uado
uado
uado
uado
uado

ST3ie3s

LNAODDY XYL <0 ued

TL 28T IET Is1usWSSINGSTJ 8% IO TBIOL
000 1SYO9UD PTIOA (Q SS=T1
TLHCBE TEL 1s)¥08YD gy JO TEIOL
CSTIVLOL TO
ZL L8 ATITON-L ATIEOR-L 2861 $865¢ 0 ¥202/0€/60
00°6ET SNOIINTOS ISEd ES0o¥ SNOIINTOS ISHEd ESOd S1€T F8662T o] $202/0€/60
00°0ST NOSETENE AHIVY NOSETHNE AHIYA TE¥PE £8662 10 FZ02/0€/60
007072 SEIQQE ISYd SEIAQE ISVA 6EE9 28662 T3 FZ02/0E/60
00°06 AT9IV.d HYI0EEd ZT9IY¥ .0 HYIO0EEd T99T 18562 T2 F202/0€/60
GL"896°F 077 ‘dno¥s TIIHAOOM HHI JTT ’‘4N0¥9 TIIHAOOM FHI A% 24 08852 e 7202/€2/60
81°89¢ SHALSAS ONILNI¥d SHALSAS ONIINIEd €0T 6LGS2Z 2 7202/€2/60
00°00F% LSEM FTHHER ISEM HTIHER TPET 8LGGe 58] 7202/€2/60
P8 6ES 19 EAILOWOLAY ANIVINOIVIID EAILOWCOINY INIVINOIVT 0LZ9 LLSSZ 12 $202/£2/60
00°0ST 0IDSYIOT qO¥yaEr 0IDSYO0T qO¥ydEr GL8T 9L8GZ 0 7zoz/E2/60
9T 19%‘6€ AROD dY¥0¥ AINAOD FIASENIDAWOD QY0¥ AINNOD ZESENED Se SLSSZ T2 $202/£2/60
LZ°2Z8E 21T ‘aET-0¥d" 07T ‘gE1-04¥%™ 68€2 FLSSZ 0 ¥202/€2/60
99°626’¢ JIW J0 YMHOMIEN HdV¥D HATIIIN 0 YHOMIEN FI¥D NI ETET €£L562 12 F202/€2/60
05-LZ LO0TONHIEL ¥OAWO 3 ¥HATYADOTONHIHL ¥OEWO 3 WHATY T68T ZLSST 3 F202/€2/60
9€°20€ OYIIY o) 44 918 TLSSZ %o 7202/£2/60
S9°FRE’T ONI ‘702 TIO FLITIA-¥AIASINI ‘0D TIO HIITA-¥EANS €Z6T 0LGSZ ) o] 7202/91/60
8L GLL ONI ‘¥S0 HOOIY ONI ‘¥Sn HODIY Lv0zZ 69662 19 7Z02/91/60
0€" %8 dN0¥D ¥IAHW FAITH dN0¥9 ¥IQHEW FAITH €¢ 89662 o) ¥202/91/60
LLTTSZ FATT TYALIAW TYDIAEH AITT TYOLAN TYIIQHEW 6891 L9GSE 5] 7202/91/60
€L°SLY’E "0°d ¥EMOAL ¥ HIENNIM "O0°d ¥EMOAL ¥ HIENNEM LS%T 99662 e 7202/91/60
66°ZFE D J0 MNVE TYNQIIYN ISYIZD J0 MNVE TYNOILVN IS¥Id €07¢C G96seZ o) $20Z/91/60
0S5°782 D J0 ¥NVYE TYNOILYN IS¥IJID J0 MNVE TYNOILYN LS¥Id €072 F96s2T 0 ¥202/91/60
0E €61 D 0 ¥N¥d TYNOILYN IS¥IID J0 MNYE TYNOIIVYN ISYId €0¥e £9G6G2Z 0 $202/91/60
78782 IIEGYEE INTONE 9IGIEH ANTONT OSIK 29662 2 ¥202/91/60
000z INOILIQNOD WEIYM SYIDNCAINOILIANOD YHIYM S¥I900d [AAAN 19552 10 ¥202/91/60
00°06 AT9IY.0 HYI0E3d HT9IV.d HYI0d3Ed 1991 09652 o) 7202/91/60
SS768 dIHSNMOL NOLAYTIOD JIHSNMOL NOIAYTID L8 65552 T2 $20Z/91/60
00°0GL HOTAYES HFIL NYH HEdL HEIIANES EFHII NYW HTEL 6TET 8555¢ T2 ¥202/60/60
89°86Z°¢€ 1 A¥IA YEEY MEEND ZIYYMSI EMIA YHYY MEFE) ZIEYMS £0¢ LSSSZ 10 ¥202/60/60
96°GLE2ZY LECH# SHEDIAYES DITENAEY LETH SHIIAYES JITHNdH™ $S8T 96682 T8 ?202/60/60
SZ°68E H0ITOd EIVLS NYSIHDOIW  HJITOd EIVLIS NYIIHOIK LEZT [ofef =gyt 1O 7202/60/60
00°00L LSHEM HTEER LSEM TTIER TPET i °%4 jne] 7202/60/60
€€°806°€E IDIAYES DNISSESSY XOVYDETIDIAYIS DNISSESSY ADYDET goee EGSST 2 $202/60/60
00°0€L’Z JSANYIITIYD MMYT S, OMIYIISANVITEIVD MMYT S,0MEYI PEST 26662 0 $202/60/60
007006 OIDSYD0T QOWIHL QIDSYDOT JO¥dED SL8T TGSST ] 7202/60/60
00°062 NI ‘ITOYA RETIVA ZESEANFINI ‘ITIOVA AHTIVA FESENID £e¥ 06662 T2 FZ02/60/60
FSTRFT'T ONI ‘H9IL TYLIdYD ONI ‘E¥IL TYLIdYD ZHET 67GGT T2 F202/60/60
00° 062 AO0TONHOHL Y9IHO ¥ YHATYADOTONHOHL WOHWO 3 WHATY TG68T 8¥Gse 2 7202/60/60
00° 5P A€9¥EQ YIQAT A94Ed YIAAT G0E9 LFSST 2 ¥202/€£0/60
00°S¥ NOSETENE AHLVA NOSETHENE AHIVY TERT 9pSS2T 10 ?202/€0/60
00" 1S SNYHOOA NITLIVY SNYHAOA NITLIVM 8629 SPSSZT o) ¥202/€0/60
00°S¥% O¥MSEY AHIOYOQ 0¥SHY AHILOY¥OA 6629 42574 ™ ¥202/£0/60
TLLB ATIEOR~L ATIEON-L ZS6eT £PSS2T 12 ¥202/€0/60
0Z°%ZT’'ET AROD O¥0YW AINNOD ZISHANEDAWOD OY¥OW AINNQOD IASINID ok ZhSST T3 ¥202/€0/60
00°06 2T9IV, 0 HYE0HHd ATOIV,d HYE0EE] 98T TPSS2T 12 #202/€0/60
00°s8¢ H20D HJ0D ZLTT 0%SS2T 2 7Z02/€0/60
76°60€ SNOILYOINOWWNOD ¥EIYVYHD SNOIIYDINAKWOD ¥IIYYHD TTHE 6€6ST o] 7202/£0/60
P2 6TL FIONVEASNI FALT WANOD FONVEASNI HAIT WANQ 62€T (3) 09T 2 Fz0z/€2/60
HSVYD JETOOd TYYHENED TD Yued
QUTLQUIY IOPUSA 9ITOAUT SweN IOpuUIA IOPUIA Xo9UD yueg 931eQ X29YD
dtysumor uojzAeTd :da
¥202/0€/60 — ¥202/10/60 WOYdA HILVA MDHEHD WEYTIOY :Iesn

/1 :obeg dIHSNMOL YEIYYHD NQLAYTD ¥04d YILSIDHEY XDOHHD

W4 €T:€0 ¥Z0Z/0€/60



SB GLFL6L'T

0070
S8 SLE LGL'T

1 SIUBWLSINGSTI 6§ FO Te3I0L

1SY08YD PTOA [ SSOT
1S)99YD 6§ IO TeIOL

-STIYL0L 190dHdd

uadp
uado

uado
uadg
usdo
uado
uadQ
usdQ
uado
usado
uadg

sniels

Z1°€29'99T

00°0
Z1°€28799T

0T €96 19T
z0°098'%

20 0LE‘6B6Y’T

ACD NIVYQ ALNAOD TIASENIDAOD NIVIQ ALNNOD TISINED
ACD NIWEd AINOOD FISHENEIAOD NITHA ALNOOD HEASHENED

00°0
Z0°0LE'66T'T

Fe
¥e

1SIUSWSSINGSTA 7 FO T23I0L

1S303YD PTOA (Q SSOT
1S329YD 7 FO T®IOL

$8IYLOL €D
FzeL €2  ¥202Z/9T/60
£2Z8L €2 »Z0Z/60/60

INOCDOY dHMES 3 YHIYM €D Hued

1S]USWSSINGSTQ § IO TBIOL

1SY29UD PTOA 0 SS9
ISYO9YD 6 FO TPIOL

CSTYLOL 2D
Letsze‘erL’t ATEASYIIL AINAOD HESENITDIMIASYIYI ALNAOD TESENED LS LE9L i) 7202/%2/60
9% 812 91T dsSI ALNOOD FEASENED dSI ALNAOD EASHNID F6¢ 9€9L 4°) 7202/ve/60
89°08S‘€IE STOOHDS 9NIHSNTA STOOHDS 9NIHSNTA S6¢C GEIL Z0 7202/v2/60
LT 9L6°T IHYEA % YIAYY ‘HONVUEAESIHYIA 3 VIAYY ‘HONVIEZAES QIIXYL PEIL e ¥202/€2/60
60°ET0'T I3 TYYINED :NILY YIEYETIEY TYHINED :NLIV VIZdET QIUXYL €E9L e FZ02/€2/60
87 8FE’ET ONI JIDOTHEE0D ONI 2I90THEOD QIIXYL ZE9L fae) Fz0e/€2/60
62°02ZE’6FT ITIASYAYL ALNAOD HASEANIDIAIASYANI AINAOD HASANED L9 TE9L Z2 F202/0T/60
96°199°1¢ dsI AINDOD EESINTD dSI AINNOD HESENED Y4 0€9L ) FZ0Z/01/60
ZL"S2Z6'6E STOOHDS 9NIHSNTI STOOHDS 9NIHSNTA 62 6Z9L 4e} $202/0T/60
JUNOUNY IOPUSA S2TOAUT SWEeN IOPUSA IOPUIA Ao9YD yuedg s31eqg o9y
drysumo], uolAeTd :4d
¥202/0£/60 - $202/T0/60 WOJEd AIVA MDIFTHD YNYTOM :1esn

/2 tebeg dTHSNMOL dHIYYHD NOLAYTD Y04 YHLSIODEY MDEHD

Wd €T:€0 ¥Z0Z/0€/60



Hoday sJainseall AYuol FZ0Z\LINOVd QEYOS\WAY TVIONYNIZ\L Nd TO'T ¥Z0Z/Z/0T

uojhep) jo diysumo] Jalseyd
13.nseal] ‘0SnJe) ) youapald

‘paniugns Ajnyoadsay 103/Woly Jayx Jo) Buirciddy
plata (€ pue ‘Aypinbr (z ‘evde) jo uoetasald (T :saai3oalqo Juawasaau; aaiuy s diysumo] auy3 19all pue
'§3IM3BIS IBIS PUE AJ||od IUBWISaAU| sAIYSUMOD ] 343 Y3im S0UBPIOIIR Ul 31 pollad Suipsodal siy3 Buunp syuswisanul ||y i@3oN

:{lkTl-0} -

- - - - - - UOIIBIIIBA 0JBZ 38N
31051 S, JaInseal] i [ | ] | | 000'0ST | | | 000’00 | | ¥0-06TO-TO-IN # S50 [N
13810510 §J8nsesiL | | | | i | |{ooo’0sT) | i |(ooa‘oog) | Igzeg # [£9] uorBununy
(wou3)$ /016 1apc a0} Guinoaddy
Sutiisl %E'E %00 %0'0 %0'0 %l Fad %S'E %'y %B8'E %T'E %S'E %P1 %L'T PIs!A pazijenuuy
uone(na|e T6LYT g - . ETYE 003°E Ov8'E TEE'E TIT'E 9T 98T 4=} LTH'T sujulezfisaisu| [B30)
uopenaen = g = g = § = $ BLT'TL6  $ SO0E'TBE § BET'LYI'T § FLP'E9E § VEL'EE6 § LES'IE6 § TSL'PEE §  LLOWGE'TS TEP'E00'TS

asue|eq |BJoL

SILIAW IDUBWIOHAY
- ¥ & 602°98L EVB'TBL T6Z'6LL TEL'SLL [l a44] SBE'ETS $EB'9TY 188209 98€'T09  |swuaunisenu] [e3ol
paules Jsa.sju| Jusiualels jueg T6L'YT _ | _ | 99€E mmmm.m _ 6SS'E 0EE'E ['ato’e | 1552 ['6ELT SSE'T TTE'T 006 TO-TOIN # 3sa183u]
@oue|eg Sulpu uswaiess jueg i | | | BOZ'58L | EvB'TBL | T6T'6LL | zes'ses | zov'zzg SBE'6TS | pEB'9TY SET'VIE OFL'ZTIE | P0-O6TO-TO-IN #5510 I
SIUAUISAAL]
uopenae) " = - 798'pE 9SE'6Y 008'LTE SE9'LE 98T'TLT SYT'TLT TTELIT 680'T6S 866'T0E  D-V=Yseaalp| =
uoie|naled 000'0ST 000°0ST 000'0ST LOT'0ST LOT'0ST £0T'0ST LOT'0ST £01'002 £0T'002 £0T'00T L0T'00T LOT'00T €9+ 78+ T8=5paaN Ysed 2
(032 ‘014 d /i) uopaLDSIQ S J3NsRALL 0000ST 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST | ooo’osT 000°0ST | 000'0ST 000'002 000°00Z | ooo'ooz 000°00T 000'00T  |SP@3N wial-Hoys /iayng fa:|
oday UoRel|[puoI3Y YD V1§SE L0T | L0T L0T | Lot £0T £0T | Lot L0T £0T |s4oayo uado 18
ANy UsWaIRIS YUy €28991 | 185 TL 6b0LTE | ¥67'06T 8ST'S9 ¥ET'8S | 8L2T'sHT ¥S0'0L S05's9 | (s4apx 3uaLUiseAUl apnjoxe) sygaq yueg
sisAjeuy ysey
159810 JWBWAIL)S Hueg [ ] i | €5 | 8t I3 [ z9 | s6 108 | zoT | 801 'sot |ozes # [€2] 352193u
aoue|eg Sulpug Juswalels jueg | | | {696'v8T  $ | €E9¥'66T S | L06'/9% S | TWL'LBT $ | EBE'TLE § | ZSZ'ZLE § | BIV'LSE $ | 96T'163 5 | SOT'ZO¥ $ |9zE8# [ED] uoiBununy v
- Suppayd
32In0S ali laqwiadag Jaquaaon  Jaqoldg laquwaydas  1snSny Anr aunf Aewpy judy yasep Aeniqagy  Asenuer pung 1amas g Jalepn
pauIeg 3s3la3u| JuSWwSlels yueg TSET i [ | | ss¥ I ozt | &% | ot vL | Lot | s1E | 8LE | o8 |eTess [zo] 3saum3u]
aouejeg Sulpu3 Juawaleig yueg [ ] | | £BO'ETO'T § | 9/z'0z9 $ | sE'Lvy  $ | LzO'TT | 659'v6T § | 926'T6T § | €/9'98L § | 6TE'98L'TS | ¥S0'665'ZS | ETER# [2] uoaSununy
Suppay)
aounosg alA 12qwsdag  JaqWaAoN  12qold(Q  Jaquwaidas  1sndny Alng aunf Ay |ady yase Asenige4  Asenuer (3snJL) pund xep
uopenoe) - - - - - - - - - - - - uo[jedlyliBn 0I8T 39N
UO|331951(] §,4BINSERIL i 1 | | | ] W | | | | D0D'000'T | TO-O6TO-TO-IIl # 5510 IN
uol3alas|q sJednses:] | | | i | | | | | |{000"000°T) | | 6£€8 # [1D] uoaduiuny
[woxd)$ [ 01§ 12)x Joj Suinocaddy
uope|najed %S'P %0'0 %00 %00 %6t %0'S %6'Y %ED %T'S %E'Y %9t %O'E %07 PIaIA Pazi|eNUUY
uopenajed OSH'TET - - - 68T'ST £50'9T EPTOT 0St'sT Zv6'9T 8ZH'YT TZE'ST L65°0T ZZEDT sBujuez/3sa1a3u] [R30L
uonenajed 8SL'BIE'ES - g - s - $ TEZ'STL'E § O000'T9B'ES SLLPBE'E § TSE'TOT'vS TOL'ESE'ES 9BE'EEE'ES 6II'PST'PS LBT'69T'PS B6L'ELO'ES @dueleq |20l
SIUIAN AJUBIWIOHIY
" # = 8BO'BYS'E B6B'ZES'E  BIB'OTS'E  90B'ODS'E  BLE'SBY'E  BBY'BOP'E  TOT'VSY'E  LPT'GEP'T  LESLTY'T  SIUIURsaAU| [mo)
paule3 158.8)u] Juswielels yueg 9T8'0ET | | f | s8T'sT | og0’aT | z9o'sT | szy'sT | e88'al | cezvT | 6¥T'9T | sTsoT | §9Z'0T | T0-06TO-TO-IN # 352500
saue|eg Suipu3 wawalels yueg TIL'ESTES | | [ | 880'8YS'E | BEB'ZES'E | BI8'SISE | S08'00S'€ | BLE'SBY'E | 88Y'89P'E | TOZ'YSY'E | LPTBEP'T | LES'LTY'T |T0-06TO-TO-IN #Sse)D I
Sjuawisanu)
uope[nae) 2 * = (£68°SE) (£SE'SOT)  SLS'6E vL9'6TE 059°02 BY'6T 8Z59LT £BY'Z0S'T  €9T'9LE  D-V=Ysed Al =
uojzejnofed 000°00T 000°00T 000'002 001'€0C BSY'VEY CEE'STY TLB'TEY £L9LYY 05%'508 005'€2S £59'LTT 000042 T8+ 18 =5paaN ysed 2
(032 ‘||0Aeg d /v) uoRAISIQ s, 1aaNsEAIL | ooo‘oot 000'00T 000°'002 000°00Z | ooo‘ooy 000°00% 000'00y | 000°00% | 000'00S | 000005 | 000°002 000°00Z  |SP33N waa3-3Joys [1ayng 4!
Hoday uoneljouaday %98yJ Y8sa { 0OT'E S |6S¥'PE S| TEEBZ 5 | TLBTE  $| ELSL¥ S| OSP'S S | D0SEZ S | £59'/Z S| 000'OL spsyD uado 2|
Aapoy Juawalels yueg f SES'00C  § | ZLSWGT § | 6VO'LTE | 96V'ELZ § | BBO'TBT S | TGEGOE § | CL89LT § | SBLOVE § | SEY'LGT § |(SI4XIusunsaau; spnjoxa) sgaq sueg
sisAjeuy yse)
153133u] JUBLIBIEIS HuRg vE9 f i | |z [z 18 I'ee | €s [ TeT | zet [ 18 [ s |6e€g # [10] 3534330
saue(eg Sulpu3 Juswates jueg Iy0'sse § | I [ E0T'Z9T  $ | TOT'6CE $ | D0'L0G'L9vS | SvS'T9L § | ECE'BAY § | B6B'WCS § | BZ0'00B § | OPT'OEL'TS | E9T'9%3 § |6E€8 # [TD] uosdununy v
Suppayy
32nos alAa Jaqwadag JagquisaoN  J3qoldQ Jquaidas 3sndny Apnr aunr Aepy Judy yasep] Aenugagy  Asenuer SpUN [BJUAWILIDAADY =, [-+
1i0day s,4ainseal] Ajyiuo ¥Z0z
syoday Ajyauol ssdinbay ucihepd jo diysume] Jaueys "Apog aanie|sida) ay o
:ou>m_u J0 n__r_mc_.so._. 183y Hoday Ajyiuo salinbay ucihed jo diysuma] Jaueyd Apog aane|si3a] au3 o3

wodal juswisaaul ue aplaosd o1 siaunsead ) ssanbsy £00T J0 £TZ PV A9nd



06°LT g0-szL 00°SLT 00°000°T 00°0 JOHSMEOM ¥ FONAWHANOD 000°096-T0T-T0T
€7 L6 757261 9RLOE* L 00°00G°L 0L°2ZTL'9 SENA ¥ SIHSHTIRIR 000°8S6-T0T~TOT
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 29°pve’T SNOANYTITIISIN 00Z°6S6-T0T-T0T
gL ez LT 9LF'E £8EZ0T 00°00S‘% 76°188°¢€ ONIHSITEAd ¥ 9NIINIFA 000°006-T0T-T0T
Z8°T9 78 T9€‘ET 9T-8£9'12 00°000°‘S€E PO 22T €€ SEEI TYOHT 000°928-T0T-T0T
067201 (00" 00¢) 007008702 00" 00002 00°05276T LIany 000°L08-TOT-TOT
8€° L6 6T°008 18°669°62 00°00€“0¢€ 81869722 SONOE ¥ TONVHASNI 000°6TL-TOT-TOT
0T T6 EGTELT Lb99¢€’'T 00°00S8°T TT°0TL’E HONVEASNI ALITIEYSIA 002" 8TL-T0T-TOT
ZT 1€ 0G°9€T’T 06" €18 00705391 TT €TL FONVINSNI FIAIT 00T 8TL-TOT-TOT
9% " F8 BLSLTEYE 9Z2°285°81 00°000°ze pL"0Z8°¢ET TONYEASNT TYIIQER 000" BIL-TOTI-TOT
86°9% 8L°996°S ZETEEE P 00700801 99°60T’'S NOISNEJ 000" 9TL-TOT~-TOT
00° 08 0070009 0070009 00°000°2T 007000721 “LI¥ "SNI HITVEH 000°2TL-TOT-TOT
66°9L 9L°6L9°T 22°029°Ss 00°00E’L 8L"96% 79 ALIEADES TYIDOS 000°60L-TO0T-TOT
£2° %9 6E°THT '8 T9°8ST’ST 00°0097€2 99°982°LT SHOWM EWIL I¥Vd 000°%0L-TOT-TOT
96 %78 00°06T’€E 00°0G6Z LT 00°00%°0% o0-ooL‘eT SHIYYIYS 000" €0L-TOT-TOT
80°Z8 TZ T60L 6L°8LF'TE 00°0LS’6E 60°202°LE SHIYYIVS NOILVILSININAY 000°20L-TOT-TOT
adv¥0g dIHSNMOI - TOT 3deqQ
saxnjitpuadxy
00°99 29 T8L'ISE BETLST'LLS 00°6%6'82€°T LT 469 20L T SAONIATI TYIOL
00°99 29 T8L'ISY g€ LOT'LLS 00°6%6°82€°T LT L6S720L'T TYINIWINYIII-NON - 000 3d=aq Te3ol
0z 8¢ 90°000°19 P6°LOL LE 00°80L°86 L8 TZE'GET SANAd ¥IHIO WOdEd HIASNYLL 000°669-000-T0T
90" 8F 9z 6%9 FL"009 0070621 L6°8S2'T SNOANYTTIEOSIH 000°6L9-000-T0T
00°00T (¥P-690°2) PP 6902 00°0 00°0 HAONEATY MO¥OSHE ONINNYIL ¥ 9NIQTIIOG 000°8L9-000-T0T
0070 0070 0070 0070 00°000°LS SANNA ¥IHIO - SHTI “HAY 000" LL9-000-TOT
00°00T (8£°2T678) 8€°Z16'8 00°0 000 SESNIAXE NOILDETH - SINIWISYNEWIEY 00T"9L9-000-TOT
00-0 00°0 00°0 00°0 FL°8TLZT IESSY TYLIAVYD 0 HTIYS 000°E€L9-000~-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 8£°cL0’8 HEIA OI NYOT ANAJYEINI NO ISHEEINI 902°599-000-T0T
00°00T (8e-gL6’80T) 8€°8L6'80T 0070 T8°T29°66 LSHEHLNT 000°599-000-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00° 08¢ SENIZ TONYNIQHO 000" LS9-000-T0T
00°00T (00-009) 00°009 0070 00°00% ‘T SLOT REALAWID 000" #%9-000-TO0T
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°GTI6°T NOIS METYD NEJATH 00T~ L09-000-TOT
00°00T (00-0ET'T) 00 0ET'T 000 80°9€8°TT SHIIAMES 3 SEAI 000°L09-000-TO0T
0070 000 0070 00°0 (00°STT) SONILTZR ¥ ONINOZ 000°209~000-T0T
TZ° LY 0% 06T LZY 09°060°28¢ 00" T¥Z'608 00" LBF'E6L AONIATE JEYVHS HIVLS 000" ¥LS-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 Sy ELE‘ET ¥SOT WO¥d IDY¥ OYLER 00T €LS-000-TOT
00°00T (0g-615’8) 0E°6TG‘8 000 OT=TTT NOIL¥ZITIEYLS ALINAWWOD T¥D0T 000" ELS-000-TOT
0070 00°0 00°0 000 FT TCL'EY HONZATE LNVED 000°20S-000-T0T
00°00T (00°szz) 00°622 0070 00°00¢€ NOIIVEISIOEY HESNEOIT 007" 86%-000-TOT
ZET06 00-"€T1C 00°L86°T 00-oo0ez’'e 00°"¥1I8°¢€ SIIWYEd ONIGHNTA 00€°86F-000-TOT
00°2€1 (00°009°T) 0070099 00°000°S 00°99L’L SLIWEEd TYIINYHOER 00Z2°86F-000-TOT
T0°LL 00°6%T'T 00°1S8°¢€ 00°000°¢ 00°T6L"8 SIIWEEd TYIIEIDETE 00T 86F—-000-T0T
ZIETT (00°265°F%) 00°26G'6€ 00°000°S€ 07" 0LZ ES SIIWEd 9NIQTIING 000°86%=-000~T0T
0516 00°89 00°2ZEL 007008 00°860°T SHEZ EHOH FTICOR 000°L8%-000-TOT
€ETEST (00°08) 00°0¢€e 00°0GT 00°02F SIINGEd 9NINOZ 000°28%-000-TOT
00°0 00°00% 00°0 00008 00-ses SEEZ IIT4AS 000°T8%-000-TOT
00°00T (00-00%) 00°002 00°0 00°002 ONISNHEIIT YEMOL 000" 8LY-000-TOT
6719 ILTGZ6°T 62 FLOAE 00°000‘g LE"QOLB’9 SHEA FSIVHONYII HTIEYD 000" LLYP-000-TOT
0070 00°000°S6 000 00°000‘S6 90°€FT ‘26 SEEA NOILDETIOD NIWAY XYL 000" 8%F-000-TOT
00°00T 69°¢266 (69°266) 000 (€ET"€2L’2) SEXYI AI¥¥d0dd ¥¥EX ¥0I¥d 000" 2T¥P-000-TOT
00°00T 000e 00°00T’TLE 00°00T'TLE €E°FE2’0ST XYL AIMEJ0EE LNEEEND 000" 20F-000-TOT
TYINIFHIEYIEC-NON - 000 3d=ad
SINUSASY
aNOd TYEENED - T0T pung
agsn (TVAYONEY) TYIEON (TYAYONEY) TYREON 139009 JHINTAY (TYIIONEY) TYREON NOIIJdI¥ISEA FIERAN 1D

194 $ HONVIVE FZ0Z/0€/60 iZ A4 €z0z/T1E/2T

ATEYTIVAY FONYIVE dIA FONYIYE ONZ
98" yL pe3eTdwo) IESX TEISTA § ITHSNMOIL NOIAWID :€d
¥202/0€/60 ONIANZE AOI¥Hd TIYTON xosn
PT/T :abeg dIHSNMOL ¥HLYYHD NOLAYTD ¥0d I¥0dEY FUNLIANEIXH ANV FONIAEY

Hd ZT:€0 $Z0Z/0€/60



SNOILDETE - z9Z 31dsd

96" €L 8L°GBT’ZT 22 F19°'pE 00°008°9F LL*8EC'8Y MHEEASYEEL - £62 3dsa Te3el
0070 00°0§ 00°0 0006 0070 JOHSY¥OM ¥ TONTITINOD 000°096-€£62-T0T
00°0 00°0 000 000 00°000°S SNOENYTITIISINH 000°SS6-£52-TO0T
00°0 00°0S 00°0 0006 00" 0 SENd 3 dIHSHTEWAW 000°TT6-£52-T0T
00" 1€ 00°08E’T 00°029 00°000°2 00°0€2’T XYL TI0¥ A0 ONILNI¥L 000°006-£52-T0T
8L 0L 0T 9FT 06" ESE 007008 08102 FONVEMASNI FIIT 00T 8TL-£5Z-T0T
$9°9L 8v"0LL 2676258°¢2 00°00€‘€E 88 T6T’€E NOISNEJ 000" 9TL-£SZ-T0T
€9°69 GE“T¥6 G9°8ST’C 00°00T’€E TI°FFL'C ALI¥0DES TYIDOS 000°60L-€52-T0T
8T°9L 6 EPT'T TF°969°¢ 00°008°'% L9°TS0'% MEINSYEIL ALOdEA/XEYIEEDHS 00T €0L-€£52-T0T
S9°9L 9z HOL'L 7L S62'ST 00°000°€E T9'6T18°TE SHIYYTYS 000°€0L-€S2-T0T
YTIASYIEL - €57 3d=a
L8°8S €9°9€ET LEET6'T 00°082°€ 02°9%¥8°T MATATY 0 Q¥v¥0d — LFZ 3d9Q TR3OL
9T 6G gz ege'T o L B 00°000°€ 00°CTL’T REId ¥9Ed 000°GZL-LFZ-TOT
9% " 6¢ SETTTIT G9°8ET 00-0Se 02 TET ALI¥ADES TYIDOS 000°60L-LFZ-TOT
METIATY A0 Q¥¥0d - LFZ 3d=a
vL T8 L0 TZ0'%E €6°825'L0T 00°06671T€ET S6°S0CEET WIETD - §TZ 3d=q Te30g
00°98 00°S€ 00°612 007062 00°06 JOHSYON ¥ FONFEIINOD 000°096-STZ-TOT
00°0 00° 008 0070 007008 0070 ¥ES TYALOYEINOD ¥ TYNOISSHIOHd 000°T08-STZ-TOT
00" TL ZO"GFI 896" ¥SE 00° 00§ TE°0¢EE HONVEASNI HAIT 00T 8TL-STZ-TOT
00°00T (€T°86T) €1°86T 000 0070 FONVEASNI TYIIAER 000°8TL-STZ-T0T
€T FL LB F00'T €1°668°2C 00°006°€ L9 8G0‘P NOISNHd 000°9TL-GTZ-TOT
T7 9L L6 F80°T €0°STIS‘E 00°009°F LE"9TT'® ALT¥NDES TYIDOS 000°60L-STZ-T0T
0070 000 00°0 00°0 ¥0"2LT a/s/n AESONO 00§°S0L=STZ-T0T
FGT9L 09°T9T‘S 0F 8E8°9T 0000022 0T"699°LT FIMES 3 YEIYM/HEITINN00E TO0L $0L-STZ-T0T
00°88 68°6EF L TT°09S‘FS 00700029 8T°2Z08°0L AY'TYS YOIVILSININAY TYIONYNIA 00L %0L-STZ-TO0T
8T°9L 02 EFT’T 0%°9G69°¢ 00°008'% 89°TG0'F MMITD ALOdEd 00Z €0L=-STZ-TO0T
G97°9L STHOLYL GL*S62'SE 00°000°¢€¢g 09°6T8°TE SHIYYTIYS 000 €0L-ST2-T0T
MEET) - 6Tz 3deg
£€6°99 PP 6T6'6¢€ 95°G655°09 00"SLF ‘086 86°206'T8 MOSIA¥EINS - TLT 3deq T=30L
00°0 00°006 00°0 007008 000 JOHSYNMOM ¥ HONTEEINCD 0007 096-TLTI-TOT
00°00T (00-00€’T) 00°00€’T 0070 00°0 SNOINYTITHISIH 000°GG6-TLTI-TOT
2r 18 0T 089 06°6TL 00°00%°T 0L" 229 T70¥ J0 DNIINI¥d 000°006=-TLTI-TOT
€£°8 00" 00s‘s 00°00¢% 00°000°9 00°T0S WIOM TYIDHdS-¥OSSESSY 00€°L08-TLI-TOT
00°0 00°00T 0070 00°00T F6°1S SEITdANS AIIAAO 000°2SL-TLT-TOT
15766 7E'B 99°169°T 00°00L°T GE"TBG’T FOYILS0d 000" LEL-TLI-TOT
60°8S FLTGTT 92 ¥LT 00°00¢€ ZT°0Fe HONVEASNI HAIT 00T " 8TL-TLI-TOT
62 2L 86°GLL 20°k20°%2 000082 ZETBTIG’'E ALTHMADES TYID0S 0007 60L-TLTI-TOT
95°%9 20°6Z8’‘ST 8667882 00°SL9 ‘PP P6°L9S' P ONISSHESSY 009" P0L-TLTI-TOT
§9°9L 9z w0L L pL G62'ST 00°000°€E 19°6T8°1T¢€ SEIYVIVS 000" €0L-TLT-TOT
¥OSIAdEENs - TLT 3d=ad
€6°9L L9°TLY %S €ETLFE'EZBT 00°020’LEE T2 FP6°012 Q¥¥0dg dIHSNMOI - TOT 3dsq Te=3og
ssanjTpuadxym
aNOd TYEENES - TQT pund
adEsn (TYWIONEY) TYRION (TYWIONEY) TYRION 19009 JIANINY (TYREONEY) TYIEON NMOILdI¥DSHEd YAEHAN 19
19049 % TONYTIYL vZ0Z/0€/60 fAALA gzoz/1e/2T
TTIYIIVAY TONYIVE QLA

v1/2 :abeg

dIHSNMOL ¥EIYVHD NOLAYTI ¥04 IJd0dHEd HYNLIANIdXHE ANV HONHAZY

98 L :po3oTdwo) IB9i TRISTJA

IONWTIVE dNJ

F20Z/0€/60 ONIANE JOIY¥Hd

Q
o

dIHSNMOL NOLAYTID -dd

MEYI0Y FESs

Wd ZT:€0 $202/0€/60



0070991

00°0FE 0070002 07998 JOHSYNMOM ¥ HONTUEINOD 000" 096-TLE-TOT
00°6 00" GS¥F 00°S¥ 00008 00°0%€ SENA ¥ dIHSHEARIR 000°886-TLE-TOT
0070 00700682 000 0070062 00°002°T SNOENYITIHISIH 000°GS6-TLE-TOT
0070 00°00%S 0070 00°00¢ 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINI¥NA 000°006-TLE-TOT
00°0 00° 00T L 00°0 00" 00ZL 0070 NOIIVIOdSNYEL 000°098-TLE-TOT
L9 T¥ 00°82S 00°GLE 007006 007006 SENOHA TTIED 00T 0G8=TLE-TOT
00°0 00°00G'T 00°0 00°00S‘T 00°0 SEEL TYOHT 000°928-TLE-TOT
000 00°000°8 0070 00°000°8 00" 0 SEQIANES TYNOISSEIOHJ 000°9T8-TLE-TOT
0070 00°000°2 00°0 00°000°2 06°6T0’'6T YIS TYALDTIINGD 3 TYNOISSHIOEd 000" T08~TLE-TOT
Sy 8L 1Z°98 6L ETE 00°00% 0070 SEITA4AS EOIAIO 000" 2SL-TLE-TOT
0070 00°00T 0070 00°00T 000 AOYLSOd 00T LTL-TLE-TOT
6£°6¢ 0T"9%9 06°€£GE 00°000°T (05°8%T) HONVYASNI HIIT 00T " 8TL-TLE-TOT
00°00T (S8°8ST) $8°8ST 00°0 0070 FONVEOSNI TYIIQHER 000" 8TL-TLE-TOT
0L %9 8T LLT'E 28°228°S 00°000°6 LLTZEL'S NOISNZd 000 9TL-TLE-TOT
Z0°€9 8z°88¢°¢2 TLTTIR D 00°000°L SLTFFOF ALT¥NDES TYIDOS 000°60L-TLE-TOT
00°0¢ 00008 007002 00°000°T 00°00% FOIDHIISNI AIVEOdNIL 000Q° LOL-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0Z°8FT’E d/s/A QESOND 008" S0L-TLE-TOT
89°EL LET0BFP 6T €9°616'FS 007000 %L Z6°0L0’SE “INT EQOD/ WAY - NOZ 006 FPOL-TLE-TOT
68728 96°86G PO T06°2 00°006°€ £T=0B67C AUYIYS AYYIEIOES 00% "%0L-TLE-TOT
00°00T 00°0 00°000°F 00°000°F 00°002°Ss LDEISNI ONIEHATd ¥ TYOINYHOHEW 00E€°%0L-TLE-TOT
06" 2L 00°00T’T 00°006°2 00°000°F 00°062°‘Ss ¥OLDEISNI TYITHLIETE 002 ¥0L-TLE-TOT
88°¢ 0S°L9S FT 0S°2€¥ 00°000'ST 06" LT9’ST YOLOHISNI 9ONIQTIINE 00T " P0L-TLE-TOT
INERINYAEd 9NIQTIONd - TLE 3d=a
G9°6F LL°98678S £Z2°E€9T°8S 00°0GT LTI 887907 ‘L8 TIYH dIHSNMOL - 692 3d=ad Te3ion
0L 68 T6°8EE’T 60°T99°'TT 00" 000°€T 62 E€T0’6 HALOdROD 000" 8L6-59Z-TOT
000 00°000°ST 0070 00°000°GST 00°09T'T SINIRIAOEINI HNIATIAL 00T LLE-S9Z-TOT
8L"9T 0Z°I9T'% 08°8€8 00°000°S T6°%00°T INIWAINOE TITAIO 000" LLE-S9Z-TOT
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°66L°2Z AYTILOO TYLIAYD 000°0L6=592-T0T
SOTTIFPT  (£2°¢€02) £€2°60L 00°00§ SE°BTZF'T SNOANYTTIIISIH 000°656-592-T0T
88°21 €0°€99°S L6°9€E8 00°00S’9 LE"96F’C AONYNALNIVH NTHIS 000" %€6-592-T0T
06°6€ £€8°€20°6T LT 9L66 00°000°‘Se 9ETBTL'T FONYNAINIVA 3 ¥IV4EY 000°0€6-592-T0T
£07€9 T6°TITIS‘€E 60°886°C 00° 005’6 898°L02 L SEILITILA 000°026-592-T0T
00°0 0o-oge 00°0 007052 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°006-S92Z-T0T
£E€°6 F0"09€’'T 96 "6ET 00°00S'T 09°%5¢ ENOHAETHI 000°058-G92-T0T
05°G8 66 TET T0°89¢’T 00°009°T 00°QFT’'T ONIJIENESNOH 00T°T08-G92-T0T
99°99 62°699°0T L Qe TE 007000°zZE 9T " FTT’ZE HS TYAIIYELNOD ¥ TYNOISSEIOEA 000" T08-592-T0T
Z0° %8 0% " L09 09°26T°€ 00°008°¢€ 7r B6LE SEITddNS EOTII0 000" 2SL-592Z-T0T
€L709 0v"%LE'T 0976212 00°005°¢€ TS FLT'T HOYLSOd 000" LZL-S92-T0T
TTIYH dIHSNMOL - 697 3dsqg
59709 FE°669°0€ 99°00€L¥ 00°000’8L 78°96% ‘8T SNOILDETE - z9z 3ded Te30L
SLTLE PP L98 T 96 2ET'T 00°000°‘€ ZLTEBOET SENIHOYA NOILOHTIH 00T 8L6-292-T0T
0070 00°000‘T 00°0 00°000°T 66 ZEP RY9o0¥d 0SIT — 2SIN 00T S66-292-T0T
£ETEE 00° 009 007 00¢€ 007006 00°00€ TYINTE IONIDEEd 000°0%6-292-T0T
00°SL 00°00€ 007006 00°002°T 00°00¢ FSNEIXE NOILDETE ALNOOD 00Z'208-292-T0T
7E°29 0L LS9'F QS ZvL'L 00" 00% ‘2T 65°060°0T SAITIINS HEIIAI0 000°25L-292-T0T
€0°29 8F 9L’V 25°€28’9 00°000°TT 00°0S¥% FIHYLSOd 000°LZL-292-T0T
19°8% 29768072 gETPH6 T 00°000°'% 0070 NOISSIKROD NOILOETIZ 00%"GZL=-29Z-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 L0"8ET SEEMYOM NOILDHETH YEHIC 002°S¢L-29C-TO0T
9T %9 €9°L9L'ST Le-gez'az 00°000’'%¥ 00°50¢‘¢ SYENIOM NOILDHTH 00T GZL-292-T0T
TT°S¥ Ly VLT £€6°62¢T 00009 579§ ALIMADES TYIDOS 000°60L-292-T0T
saanjtpuadxy
aNOZ TVEINED - T0T pund
agsn (TYNIONEY) TYREON (TYAIONEY) TYRION 1¥900g JEANINY (TYEONEY) TYRYION NOILAI¥ISHEA YEEWAN 12

19ad % HONYIYE ?T0Z/0E/60 7202 €202/1€/2T

TTEYTIIVAY HONYIVE QLX AONYIVE ANE
98°pL :pelaTdmo) IeSX TRISTE % ITESNMOIL NOIAYID :€d
$202/0€/60 DNIANT dOIY¥Ed MMYTOM :Issn
P1/€ rebeg dIHSNMOL ¥EIMYHD NOIAYID d0d I¥OdHY FINLIANEdXE ANV FANFATT

Wd ZT:E0 ¥Z0Z/0E/60



Z8° WL P9 TGS 'ECE 9£°809°196 00°09T’G82°T T2 ¥LT'08F T SEYALIANIIXE TYIOL
000 00°0 0070 0070 0L T%6‘€8F% IN0 ¥HASNYEL - 666 3dag TB30%
0070 000 00" 0 0070 0L TW6'E8F 100 SYEISNVIL 000°S66-666-TO0T
I0O ¥AISNVEL - 666 3daq
L876T SLT9LE’T SZ BEL 00°STL'E 0€°STZ STIYEIAY A0 QUY0d SNINOZ - Z0.L 3dsg Te3og
€ETEE 00°00% 007002 007009 00°0 JOHSYIOM ¥ HEINZEEINOD 000°096-20L-T0T
L9°9T 0070082 00°00S 00°000°€ 00°002 HIIQ ¥dd 000" SZL=Z0L-TOT
gz €€ SLT9L ST 8E 00°GTT 0€°ST ALTENDES TYIDOS 000°60L-20L-TOT
STYEAdY A0 Q¥V0d DNINOZ - z0L 3d=d
2089 €5°0L0°E L% 62819 0070096 6Z TOL'F NOISSIWAOD DNINNYId - T0L 3daq T=30L
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 G2 998 . SEJIAMES TYNOISSEIOHEd 000°9T8-TOL-TOT
gL" LY 00700672 0070019 00700076 00°002°% WEIQ ¥3d 000°SZL-TOL-TOT
88 TL €5°0LT LV 6Tk 007009 (96°%9) AII¥0DES TYIDCS 000" 60L-TOL-TOT
NOISSIWWOD SNINNYIZ - TOL 3d=q
T6°69 80°99Z°S TG EET’TT 00°00S’LT 8L°68076 AMHIEWED - L9S 3dsa TE3olL
0070 00°006°T 00°0 00°00S°T 9L v88 SNOENYITHISIH 000°SS6-L95-TOT
£6° 0% 80°91€’S T67€89°¢E 00° 00076 00°GLE'E HONYNILNIVA ® 9IVdEd 000°0£6-L9S-TOT
»T°2CT (00085 °T) 00°055‘8 00°000°L 00°0€E8’'F ES TYNIOYEINOD 3 TYNOISSHEIOUd 000°T08~L3G-TOT
AMEIIRED - L9G 3dag
TE°0€E €€ P8R ’E L9°GTS'T 00°000°S FLTLEGEL ONILHOIT TV¥AIODINAR - 8%F 3daa Te3or
T 0€ €ETFIFE L9 GTS'T 00°000°S FL™L6G L SEILITILO 000°026-8%F-TO0T
ONIIHDIT I¥dIDINAR - 8%y 3deg
TL'T6 06°T190°62 05°8€F ‘69¢€ 00°006“86¢€ 60°LLG 96T SAYOY-SEIIANES 2ITdNd - 9%% 3deg T=1og
TL 26 05°T380°62 0G°8€k ‘69¢€ 00°00S’86€ 60°LLG'9GE HS TYAIDYEINOD ¥ TYNOISSEIOYd 000" T08-9F%-T0T
SAYOd-SHIIAYES 2I7€90d - 9¢7 adsa
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 €7 TOT‘TE EO¥YT I¥ NIVEQ- A¥ES 2IT€nd - S¥F 3deqQ Te3ol
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 €7 10T 'TZ FOWYT I¥ NIYIQ 000°6F9-SFF-TO0T
FOUYT IV NIVEQ--A¥ES 2IT€nd - Svy 3deq
0L"ES SL°0LB LY gz 6L 8L 007009 ‘9% LO"8%S'F0T INFAINYdEd 9NIATING - TLE 3ded Telon
0z 8L 00°G¥%S 00°SS6°'T 007 005’2 00°92€’T YT LOAJROD 000°BLE-TLE-TOT
saanjtpusdxy
aNad TYIENID - T0T PUnd
agsn (TYREONEY) TYIRON (TYAEONEY) TYREON 1d900d QHIANIRY (TYIIONEY) TYWION NOILdI¥ISEA YIEWAN 19
19d€ % HONYIYE F202/0£/60

dTENTIIYAY

¥1/v  :ebeg

dONYIVE JdLA

dIHSNMOL YHIYYHD NOLAYIDO ¥04 I¥0ddd HINLIANIJXHE dNY HANIATY

720e

98 %L

€c0e/Te/21
TINYIVE QNI

:pa3aTdwo) Ie9x TEOSTd

720Z/0€/60 ONIANE JOI¥Ed

%

ITHSNMOL NOLAYID -4d
MEYIdE 1I9s(

Hd ZT:€0 $202/0€/60



LETEZIE'F99°T
geresL’evL’T

geEzZvs’zeL’'e
GETEGLBVL'T

GETESLY8PLIT
6€°0£2’9258°¢2

HONW¥IVE dNAd dNFE
HEONYIVE dNOg "9dd

78°Z6T 86°6¢22'82T (86 0%V 'F8) 00°68LEY 96°zzs‘ezee STHALIONIEXT ¥ SHANIATY J0 IEN
Z8 FL 79 TGG'ETE 9€°809'196 00°09T'S8T'T T2 PLT'08F'T SEINIIANIIXE TYIOL
00°92 Z9°TBL'ISH 8€°L9T'LLS 00°6%6'82€'T LTriE69 9 80L T SEANIATY TYLOL
taNQd TYEENED - T0T Pund
aNOE TYEENED - T[0T Pund
aisn (TYMEONEY) TYWION (TYIMONEY) TYRION 1¥900E JEANIWNY (TYWEONEY) TYREON NOIIdI¥OSEd YHENAN T2
1209 % EONYTIVL ¥202/0€/60 ¥z02

TV TIVAY

¥1/S :abeg

gegoz/re/et
HINYTIYE AN

98- L :pojerTdwo) Iesx TeOSTAd §
7202/0E/60 ONIANI dOI¥Ed
dIHSNMOL YEIMYHD NOIAVTID ¥O0d I¥OdEY HINLIANEdIXE ANY HANIAME

IDONYTYE dLX

ITHSNMOL NOLAYID +dd
MEYIOY Fesn

Hd ZT:E€0 $20Z/0€/60



LZ°909°26 420474 24" [A A A FONYIVE dNAd dNF
Zy"9€T’V A I A 4 (00°689°ST) FONYIYE ONOZ D=4
92 200'% (68°T9T17'98) G8°69£'88 00°802°2 TV SZ6'6T SHYALIONTEEXE ¥ SEANZATY J0 IEN
98- €L 80°096'L9 Z6 %06 '067T 007697 ‘852 €6°TLB TS9O SHYALIANIIXA TYLOL
FT°LOT (LL*T09:%8T) LL ¥LT'6LT 00°€L9'092 GETLEL'TLY SEONIAZY TYIOL
QNQE FOYTIIRN E¥Id - 902 pund
98" €L 807095 °L9 26°%06°06T 00°GS9% “8G2 €6°TLB'ZS9 SEINLIANEIXE TYIOL
000 00" 0 00°0 00°0 8E"SLO’S FOIAYES I9¥d - 506 3d=d Te30L
00°0 000 0070 00°0 8E°SL0‘8 IE30 NO ISTYIINI 000°¥66-506-90¢
EOIANES IEHd - S06 3daq
98- €L 80°09G7L9 26706 06T 00°G9F ‘862 GG"96L'F¥9 (TdId) AIZEYS DITAnd - g9£g 3deg Te30l
00°0 00°0 000 0070 00 F6T'69% AYILOO TYLILYD 000 0L6-9€£€-90T
88721 00°BLTZ 00°2zZ¢ 00°006°2 00°569 TONYNEINIVA » HIYdEd 000" 0£6-9€£-902
LT %L 0F - L8E 09 ZEL'T 00°00S°T $Z2°962°T SEILITIIN 000°0Z6-9€££-90C
6T°0S 0L 06% ‘T 0£°60S8°2T 00°000°S 68°966°¢ SNOY SKE 00€°T08-9€€-902
687 8% 8% $GG’G2 ZS TSPV Ve 00700006 €Z°9E0°EY SNOY TUTA 002°108-9€£-902
2618 LZRLLYEE 9L "GTO0’EST 00°06L798T 9%°685°8TT METED ZIMYMS-ZOIANIES IDYHINOD 00T T08-9€E-902
80768 997818 TE"TI89'9 00°008°L ZE'ITE L 4SS TYALIOYELINOD ¥ TYNOISSHIOES 000°T08-9€£-902
12°6§ 00°0ST’2 00°059°2 00°008"F% 00°009°T REIA 934 000°8ZL=-9€£-90C
T6 % 867902 Zv 891 00°SLE TP LTIT ALIEADES TIYID0S 000°60L-8€£-902
(IEId) ALFIYS OITENd - 9€€ 3dad
ssaniTpuadxy
PT°LOT (LL"T0978T) LL %LZ'6LE 00°€L97092 GeLeL ZLS SEANTATY TYLOL
EETLOT (LL"T09'8T) LL%LZT6LT 00°€L9092 GE"LEL'ZTLY TYINZHINYIEA-NON — 000 3deq Te=3of
00°0 000 00°0 0070 057809 '1¢EF SONNE ¥EHIO WOYd ¥EIASNTIL 000°669-000-902
00°00T (T0-L9g) T0°L9€ 000 0070 ISTEIINT 000°599-000-90¢
00°00T (95°0€T‘8T) 95°0€T ‘8T 0070 000 XIEAODEE LS0D 009°659-000-902
0070 0070 0070 00°0 0128 NOII¥ZITIEYLS AIINAWWOD TY¥DI0T 000°€£LS~000-902
00°00T (027 %) 0Z°¥% 0070 IT°0TT SEXYL ALYEI0¥Nd ¥¥EX ¥OIdd 000°2T%-000-902
00°00T 0070 00°EL9‘092 00"€L9 ‘09T ¥9°966‘0%T XYL AI¥EI0Ed INTHEND 000°20%-000-902
TYINIRINYIEA-NON - 000 3adeg
SanuaAayd
aNOd EOVIIIN J9Id - 902 pundg
agsn (TYWEONEY) TYWION (TYWEIONEY) TYRION 1E90NE JEANINY (TYIEONEY) TYHREON NOIIdI¥DSEd YAGAOAN 19
I9dd $ HONYIVE ¥20Z/0€/60 %202 €202/TE/2T

dTIYTIVAY

71/9 :abeg

IONYTIYE dLA

HONYIVE aNI
98 5L :pe3sTdwo) Ieex TedSTd &
$20Z/0€/60 ONIONE QOINII

JIHSNMOL ¥IIYYHD NOIAYTIO ¥0d IMOJTd HINLIANIIXE ANV HONIATH

ITHSNMOL NOLANYTD :dd

MEYIOY faesn

Hd ZT:£0 ¥Z0Z/0€/60



"dXE ONIIV¥HEd0 EOITOod - Z0e 3dsg

€0 €EL 6T°L2G 19T T8°2Z9E'LEF 00° 068865 g% "¥9€’GES “I¥E TANNOSHEE EDITO4 - T0E 3dsd Te3oL
£6°0L TE"E60°2 69°90T°S 00°002°L €ET9LEL HONYEASNI ALITIEVSIA 00Z°8TL-T0E-LOT
ZL°6S [AARAAS QL L% 00°008 0L TGS HONVINSNI FIIT 00T " BIL-TOE-LOT
zZ 29 68°G98°GT TT FET’92 00°000°2% 96°9TT’TE FONYEASNI TYIIAER 000" 8TL-TO0E-LOZ
86769 9% "9FT'ST pe €882 00°000°F¥ TZ°6€9°S¢E NOISNId 000°9TL-T0E-LOZ
60° L TE"CP9'Y 69°FGE 00°000°S ELT060°F HWNIIEIAO 000" ETL-T0E-L0OZ
00°0¢S 00°000°9 00°000°9 00°000°2T 00°000°2T “ITY "SNI HITIYIH 000" ZTL-TOE-LOZ
Z0°0L 9Z2°2Z6E'TT PL™L09792 00°0008€ 0z ZTL’‘zZE ALTENDES TYIDOS 000°60L-T0E-LOT
LLT9L 92°668°L PLTD0T'9C 00°000°%€ T0"PSL 62 AGYITEIES HDITO4 000" LOL-TOE-LOZ
0L €8 SETBIT'T $9°088°0T 00°000‘€T 11°852'6 FNILYEAQ XYAITOH 00T 90L-T0E-LOT
£€0°G8 LE"SFZ’Z €9°pSL'ZT 00°000°ST 6E€°GE0'FT A¥d AVAITOH 000°90L-T0E-LOT
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0Z°8L8’ET d/s8/A dESnNQ 006°60L-T0E-LOT
9L 6€ 68°2ZZL T~ G5y 00°002°T 8% 6LL'T hisialele} 00%°"G0L-T0E-LOZ
€9°L¥ 96°2€8'T F0°L99°T 00°008°€ 6L €80'¥ ONINIVIL 00€°G0L-TOE-LOET
0262 GZ 9G6'% SLEFO'Z 00°000°L 88-€9z’'z TWIL TYNOSHEHAI 002°G0L-T0E-LOZ
0Z°0T 00°8LB'6 00 EETY 00°000°TT 7267021 A¥d MDIS 00T GOL-TOE-LOZ
68° LY 9% T06°6 7S 8606 00°000°6T 87" 285’8 NOIIVIYA 000°S0L-TOE-LOZ
GE"TZ ¥S°ZTL'T 9F " L9F 00°06T'2 727969 WOIAZYd IJAIHS 002" %0L-T0E-L0T
TV LL 8T°8ST 08 TOTTRETLT 00°000°222 §Z°8SL'T0Z HAIL TI0Z SYEIIAIO0 000°%0L-T0E-LOZ
FETLOT (06" LYY ’€) 06°LFPF ‘0S8 00°000°LF PP 928’968 AAIL I¥¥d SEEDIZI0 000" €0L-TOE-LOZ
06°SL 9E"E€LO'8T F9°926 ‘95 00°000°GL 95 ZFT’69 NOIIVIISINIWGY HIITOd 000" 20L-T0E-LOZT
“I¥XE TENNOSYEA EJITod - 10€ 3ded
sexnaTpusadxy
86°Z1T (z8-T79'€H) Z8°8LO'8ES 00" LSV '¥FL L8°9LZ SEL SEANIARY TYIOL
00°00T Sz I8%‘C (cz " 18%'2) 000 (sg-Lza‘z) TdXE INILYEEdO HOITOd - Z0€ 3deQ T=10%
00°00T Gz 18%’2 (52°18%°2) 00°0 (Gz-Lezg’z) NY¥DS EAIT OSET 00T°GL9-Z0E-LOZ
“dXE ONIIVEEdO IDITOd - Z0f 3dsa
T6°CTIT (LO"€0T96) LD°09S0F8 00" LSP'PEL 2T FOT'8BEL TYINIHINYAEAA-NON - 000 3dsg te3or
00-00T (Z0°2£¥709) 20°2€F ‘09 0070 00°0 SANNA MEHLO WOYd ¥IASNYIL 000°669-000-L02
00°00T (09°966) 09°966 00°0 00°6€0°T SNOINYITIAISIN 000°6L9-000-L02
00°00T (8L°6IE’6) 8L 6TE’6 00°0 0¥-0ZT’T SINERESENIHI T 000°9L9-000-L0T
00°00T (00-0gT’2) 00° 0212 0070 00°GTL‘E NY2S HAT 00T"SL9-000-L0Z
0070 0070 0070 000 PL P92°€E WYE90dd OSET 000°GL9-000-L0T
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°89%°¢ INENAINDE EOITOd IO HTYS 00T EL9-000-L0T
000 00°0 0070 0070 00°000°ST LEASSY TY¥IIdYD 0 HTIYS 000" €L9-000-L02
00° 00T (zg"6T%'9) 78°6TF ‘9 00°0 00°0 ISEYIINI 000°899-000-L02
00°00T (00-008) 007008 00°0 00°00€E‘T SNOILDEASNI HOVATVS 00G°6S9-000-L02
00°00T (00°006°€) 00°006°€E . 0070 00°00L’6 ANNAY d¥0d/SEES " HIA dEANAQIRWI D00 659-000-L0Z
00°00T (0g-89e’g) 05°89€’¢ 0070 €8°88¢°F SENII EONYNIQHEO 000" LS9-000-L0T
00°00T (00-S9S“T) 00°6PS T 00°0 00°0TF T SEEI IE0dTd 000°L¥9-000-L0C
00°0 000 0070 00°0 L9°90¢€ NOILYZITIEVYLS ALINAWWOD T¥D0T 000" E€LS-000-L02
00°00T (sg-68T°L) GE'68T'L 00°0 0c-"TI18°€C SHHEA HSNEDIT J000IT 000" 8L%-000-L0CT
00°00T (00" 2T) 00°2T 00°0 €F-00€ SEXYI ALMEJ0dd ¥Y¥HX ¥0Idd 000°ZT¥-000-L02C
00" 00T 0070 00" LSP‘FPL 00" LGP 'BPFL ST°79Z’889 HYL ALMIIOEd LNEYEAD 000" 20F-000-L02
TYINIRINYIE-NON — 000 3dad
sanuasA3ad
aNnd =E0IT0d - L0Z Pund
aasn (TYWEONTY) TYIRION (TYREONEY) TYWEON 139009 JdHANINY (TYIWIONEY) TYNEON NOILdI¥DSEA JILIHRON 19
I90€ % HINYIVE 7Z0Z/0£/60

HATEYTIVAY

P/ L :ebeg

HONYTIVE dIA

dIHSNMOL ¥ELYYHD NOLAYTID ¥04 IH0ddd FYNLIANIIXE ONY HNONIAEE

#2002

€202/TE/CT
HONYTIVE dNE

98- pL :pejreTdwo) Ieax TEOSTd

$Z0Z/0€/60 DONIANE QOI¥=Ed

Q

El

ITIHSNMOL NOLAYTID :dd

AEYI0E Fes(

Wd ZT:€0 #20Z/0€/60




70 9GS/ LEY 79°879'%GT P9 TE6/GST FONYIYE ONOZ NI
79" TE6GST 79 TE6'SST ZT L9T/9ET HINYIYE aNOd ~DHg
88°62L’2 (07 L06°262) 0% "$29 ‘16T (00°€82°T) 767997671 SHEAIIANIIXE » SHONIATY J0 IEN
8z €L 85°G8Z'66T 2v PSP /9%S 00" 0%L‘SHL SETZI9'STIL STENITIANIEXE TYIOL
967211 (28°129°¢€6) Z8-8L08¢Ee” 00" LSE'FFL L8°9LZ'SEL SHANIATE TYIOL
1gNOd EJITO4d - LOZ Pung
82 €L 85°682'661 ZV ST ‘9SG 00" 0%L ‘SPHL SE ZI9‘STIL SEINLIANIIXE TYIOL
62 %L 6£78SLYLE T9°T60760T 00°0S8°9%T L8 LPZ’08T “dXE ONIIVEEdO HDITOd - z0g 3ded 1230
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°€60°9¢ XEAYD SESYHIENd FTOTHIA 000°T86-20£-L02
87798 Ze°0LZ 89°62L'T 007000°2 T0°LLZ’'®T INFRAINOE FOITO4 00T 6L6-Z0E=-LOT
L5798 7T ELS 9L°929°'S 00700579 9% 6TIT'%T ¥EIAdROD 000°8L6-Z0E-LOZ
7S 8L 9¢°PTZ v G8L 00°000°T 59°81¢ INERIIN0E EOIAIO 000" LLE-T0E-LOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 4R {=S AR AYIINO TYIIAYD 000" 0L6-Z0E-L0T
€T 9% 05°908 05" €69 00°00S’T 0070 SHE0ATINA 000°596-20€-L02Z
0070 007008‘T 00°0 00°006°T 00°LOS SEEI ONINIVEL 00T"296-20€-L0ZT
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 L0 zZe'e JOHSYHOM ¥ FONTMEINOD 000°096-20€-L0T
9% 9% 0% 8EE’T 09" TOT'T 00°00s‘2 0070 SENQ ® JIHSHIEWIR 000" 8S6-Z0E-LOZ
0070 007008 0070 00°00S 00°0 SESNIIXT EOVATYS — ISINH 00F"SS6-20E-L0T
00°0 00°00G6°T 00°0 00°00S°T 00°0Q N¥0S EAIT OSET - JSIH 00E°SS6-20E-L0T
00°0 007008 00°0 00°00§ 00°0 S¥D OSET - DJSIN 00Z°5S6-20E-L0Z
000 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 R¥¥90¥d OSET - DSIH 00T 556-20E~-L0T
00" 1§ 00°06¥% 00°0TS 00°000°T L6659 SNOENYTIEISIH 000" SG6-Z0E-LOZ
6Z°6S 6£78ZE L 19°TL970T 007000781 €T FCL'PT ENITOSYD 00T"2€6-20€-L02
z6°22T  (TL°12Z5°%T) TL TZS'ET 00°000°TT CI F9E’S FONYNTINIYA 3 ¥YIYdEY TTOIHIA 000 ZE6-Z0E-LOT
8679 ST T0F‘T SL™86 00°006°T €9 T6F INERITINOT ~INIVN ¥ ¥IVdEd 000 0E6-T0E-L0T
T0°8¢ 8z°69¢’¢ ZLT0E6'Y 00°006°8 0L %169 SYILITIIA 000°026-20€-L0T
S5 TR ZSTO0TT'T 8% 68L 00°006°T TP ELS'T SHENOHd TTHED 00T 068-20€-L0T
T LS 8L SFYT'T 22°FS6°2 00" 00F ‘% ZI EET’'F ENOHETTAL 000°058=-20E=L0T
00°0 00°00§ 00°0 00°00¢% 00°0 SIS0D FEALIEAIOS 00T 9Z8-Z0E-L0T
6E°S9 0E"£5978 0L 9FE‘9T 00°000°s¢Z 9€°16G678T SEEI TYET 000°928~-20€-L0T
0S°9L 00°0sE’2 007069 ‘L 00°000°0T 00°0689°L FONVINSNI HTIGORCIAY 000°9T8-20£-L02
ZT" %8 96 LT0‘E b 286 ST 00" 000°6T ZB 991’91 HONVIASNI ALITIEVIT 00T GI8-20E-L0T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°009°€ HS TYAIOVIINGD 3 TYNOISSEICHYd 000" TOB-Z0E-LOZ
09" %L 68°T9L Tr gczte 00°000°€ LLTETL'T SHITAdNS HEDIAI0 000°25L-20€-L02
00°0§ 00°GLE 00°SLE 00°0SL 00°00¢S SMYEd QO0TE/TYOIQHR 000 TEL=-Z0E-LOT
00°0L 00°0ST 00°0SE 00"00§ 00" 0 STYDIISAHA/STYIIQHN 000°0€L-20€E-L0T
€9°9 1T°08¢2 68761 00°0Q0€ €876 FOYLS0d 000" LZL-Z0E-LOT
05°86 00" FPE 00°95922 00-000‘€e 00°7¥8°8T SANOE 3 HONTIASNI 000" 6TL-Z0E-LOT
saanjtpusdxy
aMnd "E0IT0d - L0Z PUnd
agsn (TYRIONEY) TYRION (TYWIONEY) TYIWION 1E90NE JEANIHY (TYREONEY) TYRION NOILJI™¥OSHA FEENAN T9
Ioad % FONVTVE 720Z/0E/60 XAV £€z0z/1€/21
ETEYTIIVAY FONYTIYE QIX FONYIYE ANZ
98 7L P938TdWO) IESX TEISTA § IIHSNMOL NOLAYTID :€d
7202/0E/60 ONIANE dOTIdEd MIYIDE x8sn
¥1/8 :9beg dIHSNMOL ¥EILEYHD NOLAYTID ¥0d I¥OddY HEALIANIIXE ONY HOANIATE

Rd ZT:€0 %202/0€/60




T8°TES’6 €9°8EE LE €9-8€g’LT HONYIVE aNOd ONZ
€9°8€€’LE €9°BEE‘LE 78°29%'92 HONYIYE aNOd 94
00°00T 28°90L7°LT (g8-90L’LT) 000 © o BLTSLS SHYALIANEIXE ¥ SHONIATE IO IEN
TE"E6 9T 0LZ T F8°6ZL'LT 00°00076T ZT°F0Z’6T STENLIANIIXE TYIOL
270 86°9L69T Z0°ET 00°000°6T T6°6L0'0C SEONIARY TYI0OL
tONAE dY¥0¥ MEE¥D NAEQAIH - £IZ Pund
TE€° €6 9T 0LT'T P8°6TLILT 00°000’6T TI°F0T’6T SHEAIIANIIXE TYIOL
TE"E6 9T°0L2'T 78°6ZL LT 00° 000’61 21 %0261 TYINIHINYEEI-NON - 000 3deg Te30L
6798 917 0LZ P8 62L'T 0070002 Zr voe’e IE9d NO LSEETINI 000°F66=-000-ETC
21 %6 00°000°T 00700091 00°0007/LT 00°000’LT MHATED NIADIH INIEWAYS TVAIONI¥d ONOd 000°T66-000-€TZC
TYINZHIYYIEq-NON — 000 3dag
ssanaTpusdxyg
ZT™0 86°9L6°81 Z0° €2 00°000°6T T6°6L0°0¢T SEANTARY TYI0L
Z1°0 86°9L6°8T 20°€e 00°000'6T T16°6L0°02 TYINIAIYYAEA-NON — 000 3dad Te3ol
Ze°T 86°02L°T AL 86 o 00" FWL'T T6°690°€ MITID NEAQIH EWOONI ISTYHEINI 000°0L9-000-ET2Z
00°0 00°962°LT 000 00°95Z’LT 00°0TO’LT MIFED NIAOIE ZANIAEY INTWSSESSY TYIDHES 000°0S8%P-000-£12
TYINTHIIYEEd-NON - 000 3d=qg
sanuaAaxy
aNOZ a¥0d MEFY) NIAAIH - £12 pund
agsn (TYINIONEY) TYRION (TYWIONEY) TYREON I3900E JHANINY (TYHEONEY) TYHEON NOILdI¥DSEA dHEEHRAN T2

1909 % HONYIYL #202/0£/60 ¥20¢ £202/1€/2T

TTELTIVAY HONVIVE dIA HONYTIVE aNZ
98°FL Pe38TdwoD IE8X TEIST ITHSNMOL NOIAYID :€a
$Z202/0£/60 ONIANE QOI¥EJ TYTOd x9sn
¥1/6 :abeg dIHSNMOL ¥YIIYTHD NOLAVTID ¥0d I¥Oddd HINLIANAIXHE dNY HONIAHLE

Hd ZT'E0 ¥20Z/0£/60



GG BESIOT GG 6LLYET GG 6EG/OT EONVIYE QNAZ aNE

GG 6ES/OT SS6ES/OT 16°285'F FONYIVE aNOd ©9Id

00°0 00-0%Z’¢c 0070 00°0%Z‘€E 70°LS6’S SEUNLIONEIXE ¥ SHONIAEY Z0 LEN

0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 STUNLIONIAXE TYIOL

0070 00-0FZT’E 0070 00-0%2’€ 70°LS6'S SHANZAEY TYIOL

PEATYA LHS NAS - LNAWSSASSY TYIDNEAS - $T12 Pund

0070 00°0%2’€E 000 g0 ovz’t FO°LS6’S SEANIAZY TYIOL

00°0 00°0%T‘E 00°0 00°0%Z‘€E $0°LS6’S TYINIFNIMYAEA-NON - 000 3dea Te3ox

0070 007008 0070 007008 Z1°528 ¥d ILES NOS HWOONI ISEMAINI 00T"0L9-000-%TZ

00°0 00°0%% ‘2 00°0 007 0%F ‘T Z6TET’S I¥d IES NOS - INIWSSESSY TYIDEAES 000°05F=000-%TZ

TYINIRINYIEC-NON — 000 3d=d

SINU3IAIYT

EAI¥EA IS NOS - INEWSSESSY IVIDEAS - ¥IZ Pung

agsn (TVRIONEY) TYIREON (TYAYONEY) TYEON 132009 JIANENY (TYRIONEY) TYREON NOILdI¥DSEA TILRAN T9
1909 % FONYIVE vZ0Z/0£/60 vZ02 £Z0Z/TE/2T

EIEYTIVAY HONVIVE dIA HONVIVE NI
98°FL :Pe3PTdWO) IeeX TEOSTI % ITHSNMOI NOIAYID :€d

¥T/0T abeg

?202/0€/60 ONIANE dOIYEd
dIHSNMOL YULYYHD NOLAVID ¥0d Id0dHY HINLIANIIXH ANY HONIAHT

MEYTIOd I9sn
Hd ZT:E0 ¥20Z/0€/60



6T°698°8 S8'66L L S8 66LL HONYIYE aNOZ aNF

S8°66L7L S8 66L L ZF I8P HONYTIVE aNAd -2Ed

007 00T (F€°590°T) FE°G90°T 000 (LS T%0’L) SMNLIANIIXE ® SHOANIAEE A0 LEN

§9°96 PETG90‘T 99°60T’1¢E 00°GLT’'ZE LS T9Z'6¢E STUNLIANEIXE TYLOL

00°00T 00°0 00°GSLT’ZE 00°GLT'ZE 00-0zZz’‘ZE SEAANTATY TYIOL

ONOZ ONIIHODIT - 6TZ Pund

6996 FE"S90'T 89°60T‘TE 00°GLT‘2E LG"T9Z’6¢E SAMALIANTAXT TYLOL

69°96 FETSS0°T 99°60T“TE 00°GLT 2¢E LS T9Z°6¢€ ONIIHIIT TYIIDINOW - 8F% 3dag T=3ol

69726 FETGS0°T 99°60T'1E 00°SLT ZE LS"T92°6E ONIIHOIT TYIINIAISEA 000°G26-8FF—-61C

ONIIHOIT TYdIDINOW - 8%% 3d=ag

saanjTpusdxy

00°00T 000 00°GLT2E 00°GLT‘Z2E 00°02z’zZ¢E SEHANEAEY TYLOL

00°00T 00°0 00°GLT‘ZE 00°SLT’'ZE 00-0zz‘zeg TYINTAINYAEA~-NON - 000 3deqg Te=3lof

00°00T 00" 0 00°SLT'CE 00°GSLT’'ZE 007022’2¢ XYL ALMEIJOEd INIIEND 000" 207-000-6T¢

TYINIRIYYIEd-NON — 000 3dsqa

ganuaazy]

aNng ONIIHOIT - 612 pung

azsa (TYIIONTY) TYHI0N (TYWIONEY) TIY¥IEON 139009 QIANTWNY (TYNEONEY) TYWION NOIL4I¥JSEd HIERAN T9
I19ad % HONYIVE ¥202/0£/60 PZ0E

dTEYTIVAY

PI/1T :abeg

HONYTVE dLA

dTHSNMOL ¥EIMVHD NOLAYTD ¥0d I¥OdTd HINIIANIIXE ANV IANNIATI

98" kL

£€202/1€/21
HONYTYE aNdI

:pe3sTdwo) aeSX TEDSTA

7202/0€/60 ONIQNI dOIdEd

o
;]

JIHSNMOL NOILAWTID :dd
EYIOY eS8
Hd ZT:€0 $20Z/0€/60



€6°%8T799T 0Z°G9L’L 0Z°S9L’L HONYTIVE ONAd ONI

0Z°G9L’L 0Z°G9L L (00-8LL) EONYIYE QNAd ~9HE

00°00T (EL"6TP'8ST) €L 6T%'8ST 00°0 0Z°€rS‘8 SHINLIIANEIXT ¥ SHONEATE J0 LEAN

08°89 ZT SE0'9GT 88 ¥P0'¥HE 00°080°00S 08°€S07LEY SEMNIIQNIAXE TYLOL

8% 00T (T9-r8e’2) 19 F9F‘2Z0S . 00°080700S 00" L6S’S0S SHANIATE TYLOL

taNQdE FOVEEVD - 922 Pung

09°89 ZT GE0’9ST 98 ¥F0'PFE 00°080700% 08°€S0°LEY SHIALIANHEIXE TVIOL

08°89 ZT°6E0796T 88 F¥0PHE 00°"080°006S 08" EG0'LEY TYS0dSIA /NOILDETION HSNAEY - 8g¢ 3dsg T30l

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00° 000721 SAOUYHD NIWAY dNAJ¥IINI 000" LS6-8ZS-922

00°0 00-o000‘eT 0070 00°000°2T 00°0 ASNEIXE NOILVYLSINIKAY 000°656-825-922

FS-0L TT SLLIERT 88 F0E‘PPE 00°080°88% 08°€PP 'G8F TYS04SId HSIHENY 3 FLSYM 000 6T6-825-92¢

00°00T 00°092 (00°092) 000 (00°06¢€) SNIE 9NITIADEM 000" L2L-826-922

TYS04SIa /NOILDHTITIOD EASAdRd - 8z¢6 3dag

saInaitpusdxy

8% 00T (19°%8€°2) T9°%9¥% ‘20§ 00°080005 00°L65'S0S SHANIATE TYIOL

87 00T (19°¥BE‘Z) 19°%9% 20§ 00°080°008 00°L6S'S0S TYINIHIYVIEQ-NON - 000 3d=Q Te3cl

00700T (T9-r8€“2) 19°F8€‘T 0070 00°0 LSHTEEINT 000°699-000-92¢

00°0 000 000 0070 00°69 INTIIND-SINARSSHSSY YEROLSAD 000°929-000-9¢¢

00°00T 0070 00°080°00¢ 0070807008 00°2€S8'G0S XYL AI¥HEIOEd INZEEAD 000°20¥-000-9¢2¢

TYINFALIEYIEC-NON - 000 3d=ag

sanuaADY

aNnd FOYENYD - 977 pund

azsn (TYIE0ONEY) TYRRION (TYIEONTY) TYRION IEO0NE QHEANIWY (TYRIONIY) NOILAI¥OSHA YIEWRAN 19
190€ % HINYIYE 7202/0E/60 ¥z0ze £€20Z/T€/2T

ATIVIIVAY

FI/2T :afeq

HONYIYE dLA

98" %L

FONYTIVYY ONE

:pajeTducy Iesx TeDSTd
P202/0€/60 ONIONI COIYEdL
JIHSNMOL YEIMYHD NOIAVTID ¥0d I¥0dHd HdNLIANIdXE ANV TANIATE

IIHSNMOL NOLAVYTID -d€d
AEYTIOE fases(

Wd ZT:€0 ¥20Z/0£/60



(00- 1) (T5°696) 67 8ET TONYIYE aNOZ aNd

67" 8ET 6% °8€T 67 8ET HONYIVE QNOZ “9Ed

0L 6T (15°896G) (67 °6€T) (00-80L) 0070 STANLIONEIXE ¥ SHONIATE J0 LEN

18766 Ly "89S €S PTIP'L6T 00°€86°L6T 6E£°T126'Z8E SHINLIANEIXE TYIOL

00°00T (70°0) 70°GLZ'L6Z 00°GLZ’LEE 6E°T26'28¢ SEANAARY TYLIOL

1aNQE INY¥D ¥4d9Y - 87 pund

18766 L% "898 €S FIF'LET 00°€£86°L62 6€°T26'28€E SHTIALIANTIXE TYIOL

00°00T €770 LS PLZ 66T 00°SLZ 66T 6€°T26°28¢E TIYH dIHSMMOL — ¢9Z 3deg Te3og

007001 £F°0 LS VLT 66T 00°cLZ’'66T 6E€°TZ6°28E NOIILYAONTI 000°988-592-58¢C

TIYH dIHSNMOL - §9Z 3d=3d

v 66 70" 89S 96°6€T’86 00°80L°86 0070 TYINIALIIYdEA-NON - 000 3dad T230L

Zv 66 F0°89¢ 96 6€T‘86 00°80L“86 0070 I0C SYEIASNTIL 000°S66-000-582

TYINTAIMYdEA-NON - 000 3dsqg

saInlTpusdxy

00°00T (¥0-0) PO GLZ'LEE 00"6Lz’LeZ 6E°TZ6’28E SHANIATE TYIOL

00°00T (70-0) 70 GLEZ'LET 00°GLE'LEE 6E£°TZ6'Z8E TYINZALIYYIEA-NON — 000 3d=eQ Te®3ol

00°00T (70" 0) P0°"SLT'L6T 00°6LZ’L6T 6E°TZ67T8E ¥a9Y EONIATI INVYD QEi 000°825-000-582

TYLNINIMYdAA-NON - 000 3dsa

sanuaaAdy

aNQd INYYD ¥4¥¢ - 582 pung

azsa (TYIWIONEY) TYNION (TYIONTY) TYNION 199009 dEANTWY (TYREONEY) TYHION NOILdI¥DSHEA HIIHON TD
190d % EONYIYE $Z0Z/0E/60 Fzo2

ITEYTIIVAY

PI/ET :abeg

FONYIVE QLA
98" ¥vL

€20g/1E/CT
HONYTYE NI

:pe3eTdwo) IESL TBOSTd §

7202/0£/60 ONIONT dOIddd
dIHSNMOL dIIYYHD NOLAWID d0d I¥OdEd HINLIANIAXE ANV INNFATT

ITHSNMOL NOLAYID :€d
MEYIOM 1I3S0
A4 ZT:€0 $202/0€/60



L9°89Z T (18°6997TLYT)

F7"9Z6T9L‘8
€T PPL'SET'T
07992 TLT L
T8°GTI6°F6C

0% 2TIS'¥6T°L

0%'992'TLT L
00°9¥%Z'€T

0F 992 'TLT L

TECE6'PPE Y
60 EEE'92T

saNnd TIV - EINYIVd JNNd dNE
SaMAd TTIY - £AY HONYIVE dANOJ
SONAd TIV¥ - HONYTIVd dNAd “9EY
SEIOLIONEIXE 3 SHONIAEY 40 LN

FL 69 0E°6LB'SYE’T 0L ECL 'TOTYE 00°€09 LYV ‘Y €0°FS8/LLO’S SANAZ TTIV - SEYALIGNEEXE TYIOL
L6°SL 6%°602'FLO'T TS 6E9°96€°¢E 00°6%8/0LF ‘% ZT°L8T'%0E’S SANOd TIY¥ - SEOANIATE TYIOL
8g2°1€2'29¢’S LZ €9L'%8T'F LZ €9L7802°% HONYIVE aNAIZ ONI
€T FPLSET'T SINZRISACAY HINYIVE aNOd
L2 €9L7802°% LT €9L'802'% FGTLLB'ZST Y FONYIVE ANOd " 9Ed
Z8° 269 CCI9LT 8TT (Zz 9Lz 2%1) (00°000°%2) (L2 ®TIT'®®) SHINIIANEIXE ® SEANIARY A0 LEN
58 e 16°275°96S 60 LSF/TIL 00°000°60€°T 99°%GL'062°T SHENLIANAIXH TYLOL
LE FF €T 6T8'FPTL LB 08T0LS 00°0007¢c82’'T 6E€°0F979%2°T SHANIATE TYLOL
TANQd EEMES 3 YIIYM - 265 PUnI
€7 7S 16°2Z55'968 60" LST'ZTL 00°000'60€‘T 99 FSL06Z°T SEYALIANTAXT TYIOL
€7 7S T6°2vS 965 607 LSV 2L 00°000°60€E'T 89°FSL06Z'T SRELSAS YEMES ¥O/ANY YHIYM - 9€¢ 3Idag Te3ol
00°0 g0°0 0070 000 ZI°06T’0L HSNEIXE NOILYIDHEEHd 000°896-9€G-T6S
0070 00°0 00°0 go-o 00°000°S¥ SHOYYHD NIWAY ANOIFIINT 000" LS6-9€6-266
€8°LE 99°EL6’F $E€°920’€ 00°00078 9L %96 F S ¥ M - "dXd ONITIIE ¥ILONdHOD 00T 8T8-9£C-26C
66°%¢S T9°680°GTE 6E£°0T6 'F8E 00°000°00L GE EPL'BES ESNEIXH - H2YSN ¥EIYM 000" 8TI8-9€5-26S
28°9¢ 8% °888'GTe S TIL'F82 00°000°00§ 6€°68T'G9F ASNEIXE - TOYSH dIMIS 000" LIB-9€5-26C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070002 MAFED ZIMYMS - ISNIAXE S 3 M 000°808-3€£5-26¢
0E"6E 00°%T2’T 00°98L 00°000°2 8T°8LS HSNEdXI-II0 NIOL/NO NEOT 000°908-9€£5-26¢
€6°6€ F9°2Zh8’LE 9E£"LST’SZ 00°000°€9 P09€L’LE HONYNEINIYH SEMES 000°508-9€£5-266
00 00T (00°0G67%) 00°0S¥F 0070 00-08z’s FSNHdXE INYIAAH 000" 708-9€5-266
£€6°8€E 25°%86°'12 8% ST0'FT 00°000°9¢ ze-eii‘oe HSNHAXE NOIIVIS dKWAd 000" E08-9E£5-Z6C
SHEISAS YHMES ¥O/ANY WEI¥M - 9£5 3d=sq
soxniTpusdxy
LE"BF €T 6T8'FTL LB 0BT’'OLS 00°000°S82'T 6E°079°9%2'T SEOANIATY TYIOL
LE"FF €ET°6T18'PTIL L8 08T'0LS 00°000°682°T 6E°0797/9%2'T TYINERIMYITA-NON — 000 3deg Te3on
89°9T gz ees SLT99T 007000°T S9°6z¢ SNOENYITEDSIKH 000°6L9-000~26S
P9 LY 887809 %2 ZLTEENZE 00°000°LF 99°6%Z°2Z¢E ISEYEINT 000°599-000-26¢
69°ES PSTLLGITT 9F"22F’ET 00°000°SZ LZ TS6EE HHOJNI - FHYSA - SEDUYHI HIVT 000" €F9-000~-26S
79728 €y°£88°9¢€¢T LS 9TT €92 007000005 €T 00E’LSE AHOONI - SEII TOYSH TIIYM 00T 2F9-000-266
0g- 8¢ €0°9T6 ‘TEY L6°€80892C 00°000“00L 89°608°00L HHOONI - SHEI FOVSQ JAMIS 000°2¥9-000-26S
0070 000 0070 00°0 00°000°% SdY¥L EALYM 00Z°0£9-000-26C
00°s2g 00700076 00°000°¢€ 00°000°2T 00°000°8T SAYL ¥AMES 00T 0€9-000-265
TYINIWNIEYATA~-NON - 000 3d=d
sanusadYy
aNOZ WEMIS 3 9EIYM - Z6G Pung
agsn (TYNEONEY) TYREON (TYIE0ONTY) TYREON IE3900E CHINEWY (TYIEONEY) TYRION NOILATI¥DSEA JIGAAN TD
190€ % EINYTIYE ¥202/0€/60 ¥z0ze €202/T€/21
ATIYTIVAY TONYIYE dLA

FI/F1 1abeg

98 %, :poieTdwo) IEDX TEOSTA
7202/0£/60 HONIANT CJOIYUEd
dIHSNMOL YIIYYHD NOLAWYTD ¥0d I¥Oddd HENLIANIIXH

HONY'TIVYE dNE

ANY HONEATE

ITHSNMOL NOLAYID -4d
AYYTIoE aSsn

Wd 2T:€0 $202/0£/60



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
SEPTEMBERT 24, 2024

Chairman DePottey opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m.
ROLL CALL

Members Present: Rick Caruso, Richard Derby, Corey Potter, Jon Mieczkowski, Kevin
DePottey, Kathleen Norris

Members Absent: George Sippert

Others Present:
Ken Tucker/Township Attorney

APPROVAL OF PROPOSED AGENDA

Action Taken: Motion by Potter, supported by Mieczkowski, to approve the proposed
agenda for the September 24, 2024, Clayton Township Planning Commission meeting.

MOTION CARRIED.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: August 27, 2024

ACTION TAKEN: Motion by Derby, supported by Potter to approve minutes of August 27,
2024.

MOTION CARRIED.
COMMUNICATION:

None

REPORT OF OFFICERS AND ZONING ADMINISTRATOR:
Discussion of Assessor's request for Zoning Administrator with regards to land splits and

combinations
PUBLIC COMMENT:
None

NEW BUSINESS:

Mr. DePottey opened the Public Hearing regarding proposed amended Clayton
Township Zoning Ordinances @ approximately 6:07 p.m.



PUBLIC COMMENT:

None

Public Hearing was closed at 6:10 p.m.

Action Taken: Motion by Mieczkowski, supported by Potter to recommend the
Township Board to approve the proposed amended Township Zoning Ordinances. Roll
Call Vote: 6 Yes/0 No

OLD BUSINESS

Discussed separating storage containers out of Ordinance 152.027 and making it a
standalone ordinance

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS
None
FUTURE ITEMS:

Wants the Township Board's recommendation on which one of the items fo address
next: business licenses, homeowner business or nuisance signs

PUBLIC COMMENT
No Comment

ADJOURNMENT

Action Taken: Motion by Potter, supported by Norris, to adjourn the Planning
Commission meeting at 6:37 p.m.

Kevin DePottey, Chairperson Rick Caruso, Secretfary



PART 1 &2
TWP LWN MAIN BID

CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP
2024-2026 LAWN & GROUND MAINTENANCE FOR
PART 1--TOWNSHIP HALL COMPLEX & PART 2--FIRE STATION 2

(1) The Township Complex is located at 2011 S. Morrish Road, the southeast intersection of
the Corunna Road and Morrish Road (approximately 1 acre mowed of total 4.5 acres).
(2) Fire Station 2 is located at 1494 S. Seymour Road, near the northwest intersection of

Corunna Road and S. Seymour Road (1.5 acres).

The term of the contract is for two (2) years Starting Nov.1,2024. Detailed monthly billings
submitted by the 30 of the month will be paid by the 15® of the following month.

JOB REQUIREMENTS:

Bidder shall supply all equipment and
v Complete a Spring clean-up and inspection, reporting findings to the township
supervisor, prior to first mowing
v Mow a minimum of 15 times per year, or as required to keep ground cover no less than
three inches (3") nor more than 4 inches (4”) in height.
v Trim grass around buildings, trees shrubs, fence, white stop blocks, etc. after each
mowing.
Pick up and dispose of all debris.
Bi-weekly maintenance of all landscaped areas.
Monthly reasonable trimming of shrubs and trees and removal of trimmings, such as:
branches, leaves. Trimming and leaves will be dumped at Fick’s Compost yard

v" Year end leaf cleanup.

44 &

EACH VENDOR’S BID MUST BE_ACCOMPANIED WITH THE FOLLOWING:
» Copy of liability insurance in the amount of $300,000.00.
» Copy of property damage insurance in the amount of $50,000.00.
> Copy of Workers Compensation Insurance.

Any damage will be the responsibility of the bidder and all work must meet with the approval of
the Township Supervisor. Any performance dissatisfaction will be reported to the Clayton
Charter Township Board of Trustees and may result in dismissal of the bidder upon

notification of dissatisfaction.

BIDDER INFORMATION:

Name: MilleR LAWA 1 LAnScape LLC

Address: P, BoX 329781 FLint, M/ 44532
Company phone: 510~ 352°3555

$lo~ 9So- 3TSS

Cell Phone:

Length of the contract to run to the 30" day of November 2024



PART 3 OF
TWP LWN MAIN BID

CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP
2024-2026 LAWN & GROUND MAINTENANCE FOR
PART 3--BENDLE CEMETERY

Bendle Cemetery is located on the south side of Beecher Road, ¥ mile west of Seymour Road—(approximately 8.5
acres).

The term of the contract is for two (2) years. Detailed monthly billings submitted by the 30t of the month will be
paid by the 15" of the following month.

JOB REQUIREMENTS:
Bidder shall supply 21l equipment and

v Complete a Spring clean-up and inspection, reporting findings to the township supervisor and/or cemetery
sexton, as of April 1.

v Mow a minimum of 15 times per year, or as required to keep ground cover no less than three inches (3") in
height and no more four inches (4”); with special attention to the grounds before Memorial Day, Labor Day
and Fourth of July

v" Trim grass around grave markers, memorials, buildings, trees shrubs, fence, etc. after each mowing.

v" Pick up and dispose of all debris.

v Reasonable trimming of shrubs and trees and removal of trimmings, such as: branches, leaves. All
material will be dumped at the Fick Compost yard at Corunna and Elms Road

EACH BID MUST BE MUST ACCOMPANIED WITH THE FOLLOWING:
» Copy of liability insurance in the amount of $300,000.00 or more.
> Copy of property damage insurance in the amount of $50,000.000r more.
» Copy of Workers Compensation Insurance.

Any damage will be the responsibility of the bidder and all work must meet with the approval of the Township
Supervisor. Any performance dissatisfaction will be reported to the Clayton Charter Township Board of Trustees
and may result in dismissal of the bidder upon notification of dissatisfaction.

For budgetary purposes we would appreciate breakdown of the bid.
(1- TOWNSHIP COMPLEX: f’}; 3 80. DO €ach Mmonth

(2- FIRE STATION 2: $ BgolOO each Motk
(3- CEMETERY: $ ijéog,oo each {V‘ON"‘M

TOTAL BID:_




CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP
SNOW / ICE REMOVAL BID 202¢
SPECIFICATIONS FOR 11/01/2024- 4/30/2625 SEASON

A. Township Complex after 2”; shovel both police and township porches, handicap ramp

and sidewalks to all entrances. Plow parking lot. Salt as needed in all areas. (Note: “salt
only” when less than 1/2 inch of snow)
$ ’ Cg S 00 Per oceurrence $ /5.990 Salt Only
piov O 0,1
$ Monthly —siaret WAI™> & A0 00 saut Viks

sait Lof; VAIRS
Snow storage will be the southeast corner of property on lawn area requiring 3 parking
bumpers to be moved, per administration, until spring as it is important that visibility be
maintained at all drives. All plowing must be complete by 8:00 a.m. for each
occurrence.

B. Fire Station 2 Snow Removal after 2”: From parking lot and approaches into Station.
Salt as needed. It is important that visibility be maintained at drive and approach to recycling
trailer is keep clear of snow. All plowing must be complete as soon after snowfall as is
reasonable for ‘municipal emergency facility’ acess. (Note: “salt only”
when less than 2 Inches of snow)

$ JQS&OO Per occurrence $ 70. 00 Salt Only
Pioy Ot .
$ Monthly  Sjge( WALKS § 20.00 SAh LATKS
| SALt Lot wALKS

C. Bendle Cemetery Snow Removal:

‘Snow plowing will be on an “on-call” basis from the cemetery superintendent. Remove snow
from driveways.

Vendor will snow stake both sides of drive to indicate access

$ ]S@' 00 Per occurrence $ Salt Only

$ Monthly

Proof of Liability Insurance in the amount not less than $300,000 Bodily Damage and $50,000
Property Damage and Workers Compensation Insurance MUST be filed with bid form.

Detailed monthly billings submitted by the 30" of the month will be paid by the 15% of the
following month.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
2024-2026 Season Tall Grass Lawn Mowing and
Noxious Weed Mowing Bid Form

Bidders must have compatible equipment for a variety of mowing conditions. The
contractor will be required to take a photograph of the parcel before and after mowing to
be submitted with each cufting invoice to the township. The mowing contractor will cut
weeds and grass at each location. Some locations will be vacant parcels while others may
be uncut yards of an occupied household, which because of fences, trees and other
improvements may require this parcel to be mowed with a push mower and trimmed with
a weed trimmer. The mowing contractor is to bid a fee for up to one hour for each parcel
and an hourly fee for each additional hour (or ¥ half hour) regardless of type of
equipment. Contractor will be chosen based on hourly bid and available equipment.

1. Bid price to mow/cut parcel for up to one hour, Contractor to provide before and
after photo’s of mowing.

Bid Price:$ G 3. 45

2. Price for each additional hour to cut/mow same parcel.

Bid Price: $ 7‘3‘ 00

3. Price for each addition ¥ (half) hour to cut/mow same parcel.

Bid Price: .00

You must attach the following to this bid:
v" List of all equipment to be used.
v Copy of liability insurance in an amount of no less than $300,000.
v Copy of property damage insurance in an amount of no less than $50,000
v" Copy of Workers Compensation Insurance.

— SKid S5teeR W/
BIDDER INFORMATION: B o “Oﬂ
Name: Mill€R LAV LARIScape LLC
nddress: PO POt 32076)  FLink, Mo 4S3% — EfMocK  Z@ Ro fUri
Company phone;_ 810930 ~3555 MOWER

Llo- 50 ~3S3S

Cell Phone:

— WAl bekn)  brushe



" PART1&2
| TWPLWN MAIN BID

‘1\
\
)\
k|

(1) The Township Complex is located

- The term of the contract is for two (2) yq

' EACH VENDOR’S BID MUST BE A

. Any damage will be the responsibility of
. the Township Supervisor. Any performance dissatisfaction will be reported to the Claytorn

i Charter Township Board of Trustees an
. notification of dissatisfaction.

BIDDER INFORMATION:
Name: AL O0OYI00( Scru'g
| Address: D491 E. 00 R

CLAYTON
2024-2026 LAWN &

{ CHARTER TOWNSHIP

GROUND MAINTENANCE FOR

PART 1-TOWNSHIP HALY, COMPLEX & PART 2--FIRE STATION 2

the Corunna Road and Morrish Rod
(2) Fire Station 2 is located at 1494 S, 3
Corunna Road and S, Seymour Road

submitted by the 30% of the month will Y

JOB REQUIREMENTS:

Bidder shall supply all equipment and

v' Complete a Spring clean-up and
supervisor, priot to first mowing
Mow a minimum of 15 times pe
three inches (3") nor more than 4
Trim grass around buildings, tree
mowing.
Pick up and dispose of all debris.
Bi-weekly maintenance of all lan
Monthly reasonable trimming of
branches, leaves. Trimming and }
Yesr end leaf cleanup.

AENE NN

~

» Copy of liability insurance in the
» Copy of property damage insurar
» Copy of Workers Compensation

2011 S. Moxrish Road, the southeast infersection of
d (approximately 1 acte mowed of total 4.5 acres).

Seymour Road, near the northwest intersection of

|

(1.5 acres).

ars Starting Nov.1,2024. Detailed monthly billings
e paid by the 15 of the following month.

nspection, reporting findings to the township

- year, or as required to keep ground cover no less than
inches (4”) in height.
s shrubs, fence, white stop blocks, etc. after each

dscaped areas.
chrubs and trees and removal of trimmings, such as:
eaves will be dumped at Fick’s Compost yard

CCOMPANIED WITH THE FOLLOWING:
amount of $300,000.00.

ce in the amount of $50,000.00.

[nsurance.

the bidder and all worlomust meet with the approval of

d may result in dismissal of the bidder upon

e S

Bucton U§Sa9

Company phone: 310~ 932~ 37

by

Cell Phone: __ g/0~ 729~ 570

Lf

Length of the contract tg

) run to the 30" day of November 2026

a




CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP
SNOW / ICE REMOVAL BID 202(
SPECIFICATIONS FOR|11/01/2024~ 4/30/ 2025 SEASON

[ A. Township Complex after 2" shoyel both police and township porches, handicap ramp

| only” when less than 1/2 inch of sriow)

| $ 15~ 1o Per ogcurrence

5 590.°° Monthly ¢ &

| bumpetrs to be moved, per administrati

| and sidewalks to all entrances. Plow pafking lot. Salt as needed in all areas.

(Note: “salt

6o
Sgs. Salt Only

1 snow storage will be the southeast corner of property on lawn area requiting 3 parking
n, until spring as It is important that visibility be

| maintained at all drives. All plowing must be complete by 8:00 a.m. for each

| occurrence.

+when less than 'z Inches of snow)

(s 96 -4o Per occurrence

$ f, [10. Lo Monthly {§

$

| B. Fire Station 2 Snow Removal after 27: From parking lot and approaches into Station.
| Salt as needed. It is important that visibility be maintained at drive and approach to recycling
4 traller is keep clear of snow. All plowihg must be complete as soon after snowfall as is

| reasonable for ‘municipal emergency facility” acess.

(Note: “salt only”

79.%° Salt Only

[ c. Bendle Cemetery Snow Removal}

| from driveways.

§ [0lL-21I2 Per|occurrence
$ ,{n‘/ﬁ Y0 Monthly AS

Vendor will snow stake both sides of drgve to indicate access

%

b
i

["Snow plowing will be on an “on-call” ba§=is from the cemetery superintendent. Remove snow

‘?2- ee Salt Only

* Proof of Liability Insurance in the amount not less than $300,000 Bodiiy Damage and $50,000
Property Damage and Workers Compengation Insurance MUST be filed with bid form.

Detailed monthly billings submitted by the 30 of the month will be paid by the 15" of the

following month.




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
2021-2022 Season Tall Grass Lawn Mowing and
Noxious Weed Mowing Bid Form

Bidders must have compatible equipment for a variety of mowing conditions. The
contractor will be required to take a photograph of the parcel before and after mowing to
be submitted with each cutting invoice to the township. The mowing contractor will cut
weeds and grass at each location. Some locations will be vacant parcels while others may
be uncut yards of an occupied household, which because of fences, trees and other
improvements may require this parcel to be mowed with a push mower and trimmed with
a weed trimmer. The mowing contractor is to bid a fee for up to one hour for each parcel
and an hourly fee for each additional hour (or ¥ half hour) regardless of type of
equipment. Contractor will be chosen based on hourly bid and available equipment.

1. Bid price to mow/cut parcel for up to one hour, Contractor to provide before and

afier photo’s of mowing.
p TS
Bid Price: § é 5, fpéfﬂ. ADUVL

2. Price for each additional hour to cut/mow same parcel.

Bid Price: $

3. Price for each addition ¥% (half) hour to cut/mow same parcel.

Bid Price: $

You must attach the following to this bid:
v" List of all equipment to be used.
v Copy of liability insurance in an amount of no less than $300,000.
v Copy of property damage insurance in an amount of no less than $50,000
v" Copy of Workers Compensation Insurance.

BIDDER INFORMATION;

Name: Ace Curpoon Seevic €3

Addresss  RY27 E. Judd Br Borror Mi 48529
Company phone,___ S /0= F22 =376 Y

CellPhone: . §/0-922-376Y

Length of the contract to run to the 30 day of November 2006



Proposal #29007
Date: 9/24/2024

Tom Spillane 2011 8. Morrish Rd

2011 South Morrish Rd
| Swartz Creek, Ml 48473 Swartz Creek, MI 48473

Ace Outdoor Services, LLC ("Ace") hereby agrees to furnish all necessary labor, equipment,
and materials to provide Lawn care services for the property of Township Office and police ,
located at 2011 S. Morrish Rd Swartz Creek, M| 48473.

Fixed Payment
(Billed Monthly at a Fixed Rate Per Payment Schedule)

Maintenance

Spring Clean up 1 $116.00

e Comprehensive parking lot clean-up.
¢ Clean-up of leaves and debris in lawn and bed areas.
e Disposal of all debris.

Bi-Weekly Mowing Service 14 $95.00

Fall Cleanup 1 $261.00

e Clean-up of leaves and debris in lawn and bed areas.
e Disposal of all debris.

Tree and Shrubs

Shrub Trimming 2 $144.00

e Shrubs and Hedges will be pruned and shaped of normal seasonal growth.

Extra Services

Site Visit 7 $0.00
¢ Quality Control Site Evaluation

[]1Grub Control (Curative)
[]Grub Control (Preventative)

Ace Outdoor Services, LL.C « PO Box 779 « Grand Blanc, Ml 48480 Page
Phone: (810) 820-8313 « Fax: (810) 407-6590
www,aceoutdoorservices.com « Email: cbrimmer@aceoutdoorservices.com

Request Quote

Request Quote



Proposal; 28007

[ IMulch Install (T&M)
[ ]Flower Install (T&M)

[ ]Misc Irrigation Service

September 24, 2024

Request Quote
Request Quote
Request Quote

SCHEDULE PRICE SALES TAX TOTAL PRICE
January $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
February $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
March $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
April $285.00 $0.00 $285.00
May $285.00 $0.00 $285.00
June $285.00 $0.00 $285.00
July $285.00 $0.00 $285.00
August $285.00 $0.00 $285.00
September $285.00 $0.00 $285.00
October $285.00 $0.00 $285.00
November $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
December $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$1,995.00 $0.00 $1,995.00

Ace Outdoor Services, LLC « PO Box 779 « Grand Blanc, M| 48480 Page 213

Phone: (810) 820-8313 » Fax: (810) 407-6580

www.aceoutdoorservices.com « Email: chrimmer@aceoutdoorservices.com



Proposal: 29007 September 24, 2024

Ace Outdoor Services, LLC (“Ace”) hereby agrees to furnish all necessary labor, equipment, and
materials to provide lawn care services for the property of Township Office and police , located at

2011 S. Morrish Rd Swartz Creek, MI 48473 throughout the 2024 lawn care season.

Payment is to be remitted within 30 days of invoice date. A 3% charge will be applied to invoices
not paid within 30 days and every 30 days thereafter. Failure to make full and timely payment
makes this contract voidable at the option of Ace and relieves Ace of any further liability to the
grounds. Customer will receive invoices for services monthly

All work is to be completed in accordance with standard industry practices. Any alteration or
deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be performed only after written or
oral agreement and will be invoiced as an additional charge over and ahove the prices outlined
herein. All agreements are contingent upon accidents or delays beyond our control. Any
modification to services within this contract will require change orders and will result in repricing
of the services within. This agreement is subject to acceptance within 30 days of the date above
and voidable thereafter by Ace. Contract can be terminated by either party, requires written
notification. Customer will be required to pay 15% of previous months invoice balance as a
termination fee. Any collection of balances by Ace Outdoor Services that requires attorney
involvement. Customer will be responsible for reasonable additional attorney fees.

If you want mowing service cancelled, and not to be mowed the day you are scheduled, Ace
Outdoor Services needs 24 hour notice by calling 810-820-8313. If crew shows up on site the day
of mowing and they are asked not to mow there will be a 25% charge for that week.

By By

Charles Brimmer

Date 9/24/2024 Date
Ace Outdoor Services, LLC Tom Spillane
Ace Outdoor Services, LLC « PO Box 779 + Grand Blanc, M| 48480 Page 3/3

Phone: (810) 820-8313 « Fax: (810) 407-6590
www.aceoutdoorservices.com « Email: chrimmer@aceoutdoorservices.com



Proposal #29009
Date: 9/24/2024

Tom Spillane
; 1494 Seymour rd
2011 South Morrish Rd Flint. MI 48532

Swartz Creek, Ml 48473

Ace Outdoor Services, LLC ("Ace") hereby agrees to furnish all necessary labor, equipment,
and materials to provide Lawn care services for the property of Fire Station #2, located at 1494
Seymour rd Flint, Ml 48532.

Fixed Payment
(Billed Monthly at a Fixed Rate Per Payment Schedule)

Maintenance

Spring Clean up 1 $116.00

e Comprehensive parking lot clean-up.
e Clean-up of leaves and debris in lawn and bed areas.
e Disposal of all debris.

Bi-Weekly Mowing Service 14 $94.00

Fall Cleanup 1 $260.00

e Clean-up of leaves and debris in lawn and bed areas.
e Disposal of all debris.

Extra Services

Site Visit 7 $0.00
e Quality Control Site Evaluation

[C1Grub Control (Curative) Request Quote
[C1Grub Control (Preventative) Request Quote
[IMulch Install (T&M) Request Quote
[CIFlower Install (T&M) Request Quote

Request Quote

[IMisc Irrigation Service

Ace Outdoor Services, LLC « PO Box 779 « Grand Blanc, M| 48480 Page 1/2
Phone: (810) 820-8313 « Fax: (810) 407-6590
www.aceoutdoorservices.com « Email: chrimmer@aceoutdoorservices.com



Proposal; 29009 September 24, 2024

SCHEDULE PRICE SALES TAX TOTAL PRICE
January $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
February $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
March $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
April $241.71 $0.00 $241.71
May $241.71 $0.00 $241.71
June $241.71 $0.00 $241.71
July $241.71 $0.00 $241.71
August $241.71 $0.00 $241.71
September $241.71 $0.00 $241.71
October $241.74 $0.00 $241.74
November $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
December $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,692.00 $0.00 $1,692.00

Ace Outdoor Services, LLC (“Ace”) hereby agrees to furnish all necessary labor, equipment, and
materials to provide lawn care services for the property of Fire Station #2, located at 1494

Seymour rd Flint, Ml 48532 throughout the 2024 lawn care season.

Payment is to be remitted within 30 days of invoice date. A 3% charge will be applied to invoices
not paid within 30 days and every 30 days thereafter. Failure to make full and timely payment
makes this contract voidable at the option of Ace and relieves Ace of any further liability to the
grounds. Customer will receive invoices for services monthly

All work is to be completed in accordance with standard industry practices. Any alteration or
deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be performed only after written or
oral agreement and will be invoiced as an additional charge over and above the prices outlined
herein. All agreements are contingent upon accidents or delays beyond our control. Any
modification to services within this contract will require change orders and will result in repricing
of the services within. This agreement is subject to acceptance within 30 days of the date above
and voidable thereafter by Ace. Contract can be terminated by either party, requires written
notification. Customer will be required to pay 15% of previous months invoice balance as a
termination fee. Any collection of balances by Ace Outdoor Services that requires attorney
involvement. Customer will be responsible for reasonable additional attorney fees.

If you want mowing service cancelled, and not to be mowed the day you are scheduled, Ace
Outdoor Services needs 24 hour notice by calling 810-820-8313. If crew shows up on site the day
of mowing and they are asked not to mow there will be a 25% charge for that week.

By By
Charles Brimmer
Date 9/24/2024 Date
Ace Outdoor Services, LLC Tom Spillane
Ace Outdoor Services, LLC * PO Box 779 « Grand Blanc, M| 48480 Page 2/2

Phone: (810) 820-8313 - Fax: (810) 407-6590
www.aceoutdoorservices.com « Email: cbrimmer@aceoutdoorservices.com



Proposal #29011
Date: 9/24/2024

Tom Spillane
. 9385 Beecher Rd
2011 South Marrish Rd Flushing , MI 48433

Swartz Creek, M| 48473

Ace Outdoor Services, LLC ("Ace") hereby agrees to furnish all necessary labor, equipment,
and materials to provide Lawn care services for the property of Bendle Cemetery, located at
9385 Beecher Rd Flushing , Ml 48433.

Per Service
(Billed Monthly per occurrence)

Occurrences Per Price
Maintenance
Spring Clean up 1 $782.00
e Comprehensive parking lot clean-up.
e Clean-up of leaves and debris in lawn and bed
areas.
e Disposal of all debris.
Bi-Weekly Mowing Service 15 $699.00
Fall Cleanup 1 $1,405.00
e Clean-up of leaves and debris in lawn and bed
areas.
e Disposal of all debris.
Extra Services
Site Visit 7 $0.00

o Quality Control Site Evaluation

[]Grub Control (Curative) Request Quote
[]Grub Control (Preventative) Request Quote
[ IMulch Install (T&M) Request Quote
[CIFlower Install (T&M) Request Quote

Ace Outdoor Services, LLC « PO Box 779 - Grand Blanc, M| 48480 Page 172

Phone: (810) 820-8313 « Fax: (810) 407-6590
www.aceoutdoorservices.com « Email: cbrimmer@aceoutdoorservices.com



Proposal; 29011 September 24, 2024

[ IMisc Irrigation Service Request Quoate

Ace Outdoor Services, LLC (“Ace”) hereby agrees to furnish all necessary labor, equipment, and
materials to provide lawn care services for the property of Bendle Cemetery, located at 9385

Beecher Rd Flushing , Ml 48433 throughout the 2024 lawn care season.

Payment is to be remitted within 30 days of invoice date. A 3% charge will be applied to invoices
not paid within 30 days and every 30 days thereafter. Failure to make full and timely payment
makes this contract voidable at the option of Ace and relieves Ace of any further liability to the
grounds. Customer will receive invoices for services monthly

All work is to be completed in accordance with standard industry practices. Any alteration or
deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be performed only after written or
oral agreement and will be invoiced as an additional charge over and above the prices outlined
herein. All agreements are contingent upon accidents or delays beyond our control. Any
modification to services within this contract will require change orders and will result in repricing
of the services within. This agreement is subject to acceptance within 30 days of the date above
and voidable thereafter by Ace. Contract can be terminated by either party, requires written
notification. Customer will be required to pay 15% of previous months invoice balance as a
termination fee. Any collection of balances by Ace Outdoor Services that requires attorney
involvement. Customer will be responsible for reasonable additional attorney fees.

If you want mowing service cancelled, and not to be mowed the day you are scheduled, Ace

Outdoor Services needs 24 hour notice by calling 810-820-8313. If crew shows up on site the day
of mowing and they are asked not to mow there will be a 25% charge for that week.

By By

Charles Brimmer

Date 9/24/2024 Date
Ace Outdoor Services, LLC Tom Spillane
Ace Outdoor Services, LLC « PO Box 779 « Grand Blanc, Ml 48480 Page 2/2

Phone: (810) 820-8313 « Fax: (810) 407-6590
www.aceoutdoorservices.com « Email; chrimmer@aceoutdoorservices.com



PART 1 &2
TWP LWN MAIN BID

CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP
2024-2026 LAWN & GROUND MAINTENANCE FOR
PART 1--TOWNSHIP HALL COMPLEX & PART 2--FIRE STATION 2

(1) The Township Complex is located at 2011 S. Morrish Road, the southeast intersection of
the Corunna Road and Morrish Road (approximately 1 acre mowed of total 4.5 acres).
(2) Fire Station 2 is located at 1494 S. Seymour Road, near the northwest intersection of

Corunna Road and S. Seymour Road (1.5 acres).

The term of the contract is for two (2) years Starting Nov.1,2024. Detailed monthly billings
submitted by the 30" of the month will be paid by the 15™ of the following month.

JOB REQUIREMENTS:

Bidder shall supply all equipment and

v Complete a Spring clean-up and inspection, reporting findings to the township

supervisor, prior to first mowing

v Mow a minimum of 15 times per year, or as required to keep ground cover no less than
three inches (3") nor more than 4 inches (4”) in height.
Trim grass around buildings, trees shrubs, fence, white stop blocks, etc. after each
mowing.
Pick up and dispose of all debris.
Bi-weekly maintenance of all landscaped areas.
Monthly reasonable trimming of shrubs and trees and removal of trimmings, such as:
branches, leaves. Trimming and leaves will be dumped at Fick’s Compost yard

Year end leaf cleanup.

SR NENE RN

EACH VENDOR’S BID MUST BE_ ACCOMPANIED WITH THE FOLLOWING:
» Copy of liability insurance in the amount of $300,000.00.
¥ Copy of property damage insurance in the amount of $50,000.00.
» Copy of Workers Compensation Insurance.

Any damage will be the responsibility of the bidder and all work must meet with the approval of
the Township Supervisor. Any performance dissatisfaction will be reported to the Clayton
Charter Township Board of Trustees and may result in dismissal of the bidder upon

notification of dissatisfaction.

BIDDER INFORMATION:

Name: 44 ~Ms i o aanCavig &"/ _amaéca,p}r\% e
Address: 735\ Dum ‘.M Qoq &\\aﬂwm@‘ 455
Company phone: 10~ 2)7- 0¥

Cell Phone: L/o0 -2 7 02 2

Length of the contract to run to the 30" day of November 2024



PART 3 OF
TWP LWN MAIN BID

CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP
2024-2026 LAWN & GROUND MAINTENANCE FOR
PART 3--BENDLE CEMETERY

Bendle Cemetery is located on the south side of Beecher Road, 4 mile west of Seymour Road—(approximately 8.5
acres).

The term of the contract is for two (2) years. Detailed monthly billings submitted by the 30% of the month will be
paid by the 15™ of the following month.

JOB REQUIREMENTS:
Bidder shall supply all equipment and

v Complete a Spring clean-up and mspection, reporting findings to the township supervisor and/or cemetery
sexton, as of April 1.

v Mow a minimum of 15 times per year, or as required to keep ground cover no less than three inches (3") in
height and no more four inches (4”); with special attention to the grounds before Memorial Day, Labor Day
and Fourth of July '

v" Trim grass around grave markers, memorials, buildings, trees shrubs, fence, etc. after each mowing.

v" Pick up and dispose of all debris.

v Reasonable trimming of shrubs and trees and removal of trimmings, such as: branches, leaves. All
material will be dumped at the Fick Compost yard at Corunna and Elms Road

EACH BID MUST BE MUST ACCOMPANIED WITH THE FOLLOWING:
» Copy of liability insurance in the amount of $300,000.00 or more.
» Copy of property damage insurance in the amount of $50,000.000r more.
» Copy of Workers Compensation Insurance.

Any damage will be the responsibility of the bidder and all work must meet with the approval of the Township
Supervisor. Any performance dissatisfaction will be reported to the Clayton Charter Township Board of Trustees
and may result in dismissal of the bidder upon notification of dissatisfaction.

For budgetary purposes we would appreciate breakdown of the bid.

(1- TOWNSHIP COMPLEX: ﬁ G634 OO
@ FrRESTATIONZ. . § &€ 45, 00

¢ ceverEry:. § 33, 235, 0@

TOTAL Bln-g Y 94 \$ 42

&\,4&@5



CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP
SNOW / ICE REMOVAL BID
SPECIFICATIONS FOR 11/01/2024- 4/30/2025 SEASON

A. Township Complex after 2"”: shovel both police and township porches, handicap ramp

and sidewalks to all entrances. Plow parking lot. Salt as needed in all areas. (Note: “salt
only” when less than 1/2 inch of snow)
$ a 0. 00O LJ\“" \Y Per occurrence $ QS,. OO0  salt Onl}//‘l
A1PN
(7%
$ aAs . oo Monthly ' ' M\\:S

Snow storage will be the southeast corner of property on lawn area requiring 3 parking
bumpers to be moved, per administration, until spring as it is important that visibility be
maintained at all drives. All plowing must be complete by 8:00 a.m. for each

occurrence.

B. Fire Station 2 Snow Removal after 2”: From parking lot and approaches into Station.
Salt as needed. It is important that visibility be maintained at drive and approach to recycling
trailer is keep clear of snow. All plowing must be complete as soon after snowfall as is
reasonable for ‘municipal emergency facility’ acess. - (Note: “salt only”
when less than 2 Inches of snow)

Xy
$  A00. 00 VY QAW Per occurrence $ PO x> Salt Only
s. 5 5. 00 ~ Monthly : "‘;):}ILJES

C. Bendle Cemetery Snow Removal:
‘Snow plowing will be on an “on-call” basis from the cemetery superintendent. Remove snow

from driveways.
Vendor will snow stake both sides of drive to indicate access

$ [/ F0.00 nop .\50\\'\’ Per occurrence $ 2;5_00 Salt Only
$ 700. OO Monthly

Proof of Liability Insurance in the amount not less than $300,000 Bodily Damage and $50,000
Property Damage and Workers Compensation Insurance MUST be filed with bid form.

Detailed monthly billings submitted by the 30™ of the month will be paid by the 15" of the
following month.

9\




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
2024-2026 Season Tall Grass Lawn Mowing and
Noxious Weed Mowing Bid Form

Bidders must have compatible equipment for a variety of mowing conditions. The
contractor will be required to take a photograph of the parcel before and after mowing to
be submitted with each cutting invoice to the township. The mowing contractor will cut
weeds and grass at each location. Some locations will be vacant parcels while others may
be uncut yards of an occupied household, which because of fences, trees and other
improvements may require this parcel to be mowed with a push mower and trimmed with
a weed trimmer. The mowing contractor is to bid a fee for up to one hour for each parcel
and an hourly fee for each additional hour (or %2 half hour) regardless of type of
equipment. Contractor will be chosen based on hourly bid and available equipment.

1. Bid price to mow/cut parcel for up to one hour, Contractor to provide before and
after photo’s of mowing.

Bid Price: $ / Q\S c?a

2. Price for each additional hour to cut/mow same parcel.

Bid Price: $__ [0 . OO

3. Price for each addition % (half) hour to cut/mow same parcel.

Bid Price: $ ( O . o0

You must attach the following to this bid:
v" List of all equipment to be used.
v" Copy of liability insurance in an amount of no less than $300,000.
v" Copy of property damage insurance in an amount of no less than $50,000
v" Copy of Workers Compensation Insurance.

BIDDER INFORMATION:

Name: Z.c\v- l\'-. 'S

Address: C?K [ DWQR{_J‘_Q{ (20? Mfuﬂ'{fﬂ(}‘e
Company phone: ?[0- f,l[‘]-— O;? D-

Cell Phone: \




G¢ |/ Ll i L. STV1OL

0 0 0 L 0 z L 9l 8 sppay 90
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥ z sbulels 040
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Z Z MsuIB0 040
0 % 0 £ 4 L € Lt Gl 997 00
¥ 0 0 0 0 > 0 62 7l Apljo9 010
2 £ 0 0 o 0 £ Lz 8 uospireq "0J0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 EERETS)
0 g 0 € € C | Ge ¥l o)deyd2i0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jabuejeg 163
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 umo.g Je1yn
S}odayn wmc_:._m__.s S]SIssy SJUuapIddy sS40 193110

uoneosep aoljod sfeq

spoday [enplAlpu] Ajyjuoy $Z0z Jequaides




| ]
¥o8L |0 |l |19 |¥¥ |LL |06 |29 |99 |0L |L9 |9F |CE |19 |§9 |09 |GG |8G |69 (€8 |E€ |¢9 |¥9 (89 |09 |¥9 |09 |0L |99 |S© |85 |09 sTviol
6 0 |0 o |0 © |0 |0 0|0 O (L O |E |b OO0 |O L O |0} |0 |O 0|0 0O |0 |0 |0 |C HsIssy
S€ 0 |0 < |l j¢ |0 |0 ¢ (¢ (0 |0 [0 € j&€ |0 |0 | |¥ |2 |&€ |0 |€ (¥ (O |0 0 |2 |b |0 |0 |0 (oyen) Buze
0 0 |0 o |0 |0 0o 0 0 © 0 0 0 0 0 00 0|0 |0 (€ |00 0 0O O 0 |0 |0 [0 |0 |0 AND
L 0 |0 o o0 |L 0 0 0 |0 |0 0 |0 O |0 0|0 |0 (€ |L |00 0 € OO0 |0 0 0 0|0 |0 oUeaLispsN
L 0 |0 o o |, |0 |0 b |O O |0 O |0 |0 |0 O |b O |L O |0 O | |O |0 (0 [0 b [0 |0 |0 UOROEHUI IND
0 0 |0 o o0 [© 0o 0o 0 0 |0 (0 OO0 O |00 0 0 0 0|0 |0 {0 |0 |L |0 |0 |0 |0 |0 |0 Jueusmoiojuz Bupeq
9 0 |2 c |0 [0 ¢ b |0 0|0 |0 |0 O O |0 OO0 |0 |O 0|0 0 0|0 O 0|0 |O |0 0 |O LoReaA
5L |0 |SL |S¥ |ve |G¥ |SG |S¥ |S¥ |GV |2¥ |9€ |l€ |6E |8E |8E |LE |LE |OF LY |6l |GF |OF |GE |8€ €V |L¥ |S¥ |OF |9t |S¥ |C¥ %0 UOIsINpang
oLy 0 |¢ bLo|vL (8L |92 |¥L |SL (8L |SL |9 |L |22 (€L (8L |LL |¥L |SL |S2 |2 |LL |41 |12 |BL |¥L |ZL |8L |6 |l |L |6 PRYD sseussng
0 0 |0 0 |0 jo [0 |0 [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 o {0o oo fo oo oo oo oo vid
Ll 0 |0 o L J+ 4L 0 0 L 0|0 O |0 |0 |0 |0 [ (b j2 |L (O JO |0 O |0 O [0 |0 | |L |O vad
L 0 |0 o [ |0 © 04, 0 0 0 (0 O (O O |0 O |0 (O |0 (0 |0 (0 |0 0|0 (0|0 (0|0 |0 1S9LIY JUBLEM
[4 0 |0 o |0 | [0 0 0 0 |0 0 0 0 |0 (0|0 |0 |0 |00 0O (L 0|0 |0 |0 |0 |0 |0 |0 Js8LIY "PSIN
g 0 |0 o 0 {0 0 |0 |0 |0 |2 0 |& 0 |0 0|0 0 |0 |00 |00 |0 OO |0 0 |0 0|0 |0 15811y Auopd
8l 0 |¢ € ¥ |8 |§ |¢ |2 (9 (€ |[¥ |9 (€ |8 |€ |Z |¥ |9 |0b |G |9 € |¥ |€ |9 [£L |8 |5 |L |§ |4 Jueiduio sojueg
SWIOL |€ | 0€ |62 |8C |/c |92 |52 ¥c|ec|eg | V2|02 | 6L 8L |ZL 9L |GL | vh|€b|gh|Ll|0L |6 |8 L |9 |S|v|€E T b
_ Juswipedsq 20z Jaquajdag 1d3d TVLOL




085G NIAIHA STTIIN 10d1Vd

coll SXOJHD NOILVOVA/NOISIAIAEGNS

9lv SHO4HO SSINISNA
g (4OLNO3ISOYd dIHSNMOL) S1SINDIY INVHHVM
i (H01NO3S0¥d ALNNOD) S1SANDIY INVHEVM

|

SOILSILYLS ¥20¢ jequisides




